
Apr11 13, 2016; 6:30 p.m.

Woodcreek, Texas

NOTICE/AGENDA
This notice is posted pursuant to the Texas Open Meetings Act (Vernon’s Texas Codes Ann. Gov. Code Chapter 551). The
Woodcreek City Council will hold a Council Meeimg on April 13, 2016, at 6:30 pm. at Woodcreek City HaIl, 41 Champions Circle,
Woodcreek, Texas at which time the following items will be considered:

1. Call to Order
2. Invocation
3. Pledge
4. Roll Call

5. Public Comments: Members of the Public may sign up at the City Council meethig to
address the City Council. Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes per speaker.

6. Citizen Communications: General: Members of the Public who have submitted a written
request to adthess the City Council on specific issues. Comments will be limited to five (5)
minutes per speaker.

A. Presentation regarding the Wimberley Independent School Bond Election
Dwain York)

7. Report Items:
A. DPW Monthly Report (Director of Public Works Frank Wood)
B. Treasurer’s Report for March 2016 (City Treasurer Gene Golembiewski
C. Proclamation honoring City of Woodcreek Volunteers (Mayor Eric Eskelund)
D. City Manager’s Monthly Public Report (Interim City Manager Brenton Lewis)

8. Consent Agenda: All of the following items are considered to be self-explanatory by
the Council and may be acted upon with one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a Councilmember or Citizen so requests. For a
Citizen to request removal of an item from the Consent Agenda, a written request
must be completed and submitted to the City Manager.

A. Approval of the minutes of the Special City Council Meedng of March 4,2016
and the Regular Woodcreek City Council meeting of March 9, 2016.

B. Approval of Treasurer’s Report for March 2016

9. Public Hearing — Application from Myers Land and Investment, LLC of P.O. Box
1270, Wimberley, TX 78976 to Replat Lot 12B, Cypress Creek Acres, establishing Lots
12B-1 and 12B-2 within the City of Woodcreek’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction.

a.) Staff Report
b.) Public Hearing
c.) Discussion and Action

Woodcreek Regular Agenda Page 1 of 3
April 13, 2016



The City Council may retire to executive session any time between the meetings opening and adjournment for the put pose of consultation with
legal counsel pursuant to Chapter 51107] of the Texas Goi’e,’n,netit Code; discussion ofpersonnel mattel-s pursuant to Chapter 551074 of the
Texas Government Code: deliberation ‘-ega’-ding teal properte put-suant to Chapter 551.0 72 of the Texas Government Code: deliberation regarding
econo,ntc development negotiations pursuant to Chapter 551.087 of the Texas Got’ei-,nnent Code: and/ar deliberation regarding the deployment.
or specific occasions for iniplementatian ofsecurity personnel or devices piu’suant to Chapter 551.076 of the Texas Government Code. Action. if
any, still he taken in open session.

This agenda has been reviewed and aoprot-ed by the City legal counsel and the presence of alit subject in any Executive Session portion of the
agenda constitutes a ‘ri-i/ten interpretation of Texas Gat-ei-n,nent Code Chapter 551 fry legal caitnsei for the got’et’nnlentai body and constitutes an
opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may be legal/v discussed in the closed partial! af the meeting constdem-ingas-atlable opinions
of a coin-t of record and opinions of the Texas .4ttan,ev General known to the atftn’,iev This provision has been added to this agenda with the
intent to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Ciapter 551 ]441c; and the meeting is conducted by alt pamUcipants in
,‘elian Ce all this opimi tan -

Attendance By Other Elected or Appointed Officials:

It is anticipated that members af ather city board. can;n issions and/ar committees mm’ attend the meettng in numbers that may constitute a quorum
of the other cia’ boards. ca,nmissions attd/or committees, Notice is hereby given that die meeting, to the extent required by ia’,., is also tiaticed as
a meeting of the other boards, cottimnissians and/or convntttees of the City, whose nienibem’s mitat’ be in attendance. The memnbe,s of the baa,ds.
commissions andybr camm!ttees may parttcipate in discussions an the sante items listed an the agenda. si htch occur at the meeting, but “a act ion
u-ill be taken by such in attendance utitess such item and actioti is specijicat it provided for on an agenda far that boa’U. commission or committee
subiect to the Texas Open Meetings Act.

The City of Woudct-eek is camtnitted to compliance with the Aniet-icans with Disabilities Act. Reasanable modifications and equal access ta
communicattons will be provided upon req vest. Please call tile City Sectetars’s Office at 512-847-9390 far information. Heating-impaired ar
speech-disahtedpem-so;ts equipped with telecommunications devices for the deaf may call 7-1-1 ar may utilize the statewide Relay Texas ptvgratn
at 1-800-735-2988.

Pursuant to Section 30.07. Penal Code (trespass by license holder with an open lv cat-tied handgun,), a pet son licensed under Subchapter H. Chapter
41], Government Code (handgun licensing law.), may not enter this property with a handgun that is cat-i-ted openly.

I certify that the above notice was posted on the 8th day of April, 2016 at 4:00 p.m.

By: //?
Brenton B. Lewis, Interim City Manager

Waodcreek Regular Agenda Page 3 of 3
April 13, 2016



PROPOSITION NO. 1 NO TAX INCREASE &
Shall the Board of Trustees of said District be authorized to issue the bonds of the District, in one or more series, in the aggregate principal amount of $6,000,000 for the
purpose of the construction, improvement, renovation, additions to and equipment of school buildings in the District and the purchase of necessary sites therefore, if any,
including for a building to house engineering, health science andlor other career and technology courses; a new science lab anticipated to be used for grades 2 through 5 at
Jacob’s Well Elementary; adding an AG/FFA livestock trailer and heavy duty truck and a metal building addition to the AG building (for additional welding bays) and
replacing front and interior entrance doors and adding electronic security measures at Wimberley High School; replacing PE/gym floor and replacing existing carpeting at
Scudder Elementary; a metal building for District-wide storage; District-wide technology and infrastructure improvements and the purchase of school buses and special needs
and other necessary vehicles, with said bonds to mature within not to exceed forty years from their date, bear interest, and be issued and sold in accordance with law at the
time of issuance; and shall the Board of Trustees be authorized to levy and pledge, and cause to be assessed and collected, annual ad valorem taxes on all taxable property in
the District, sufficient, without limit as to rate or amount, to pay the principal of and interest on said bonds?

Project Proposed Project Scope Estimated Cost

1) We are proposing to build a Career and Technology (CTE) building for 5-6
of our CTE courses, to include Health Science Tech and Engineering classrooms $1,500,000
labs and workshop areas, and for 3-4 other CTE classrooms.

1) Career & Technology Bldg. 2) Equipment for Health Science Courses (microscopes, adult
0 0

and child manikins, beds, other necessary equip for courses)
$1 0, 00

3) Equipment and tools for the Engineering Courses (tools, robotic
100 000

tools and equip, and other necessary equipment for courses)

Estimated Total Cost: $1,700,000
Purchase new buses (equipment wfseat belts), special needs buses/vehicle& Add

2) Transportation NC, Radios and Cameras Estimated Total Cost: $2,500,000
Purchase age and grade level equipment and supplies for a science lab for grades

3) Science Lab @ JWE 2-5 Estimated Total Cost $50,000

1) Fiber Backbone: Replace the currently leased fiber with District owned
fiber. District currently pays $25,000 per year for leased fiber, indeflnitely $140,000
Lease vendor provides very POOR service and assistance with PEC.

2) Infrastructure Cabling @ HS & JH: This is to upgrade the cabling installed

in 1996 to current standards. This also includes cost to remove switches from $400,000
classrooms and centralize them into wiring closets (IDF’s)

3) Infrastructure Cabling @ Scudder: This is to add a wiring closet to
4) District Technology - -

- $80,000
consolidate wiring and to obtain better connections for portables.

4) Infrastructure Cabling @ JWE: This is to replace the copper connection
20 000

between wiring closets with fiber optic cable for better performance.
5) Increase Wireless Density @ HS & JH This is to add additional access points

60 000
to increase density coverage in order to support increased number of devices

6) Chromebooks 6-12: For long-term sustainability of 1-to-i, Chromebooks
$250 000

have been suggested to replace the 4 year old iPads. This will be phased in.

Estimated Total Cost: $950,000

NO TAX INCREASE

Project Proposed Project Scope Estimated Cost

i) Replace old (10-12 years old) carpet with new flooring $20,000

5) Scudder Elementary 2) Replace 12 year old gym floor w/same system as JWE $80,000

Estimated Total Cost: $ioo,000

1) Replace front entrance and interior entrance doors $20,000

6) Wimberley High School
2) Addition to AG Bldg. (Metal Bldg) for additional welding bays $65,000

3) Purchase AG/FFA livestock trailer and heavy duty truck $80,000

Estimated Total Cost: $165,000

. . Construct District Storage Bldg. (metal building) w/o HVAC
7) Maintenance Facility

Estimated Total Cost: $120,000

Total Cost Prop #1: $6 Million

NO TAX INCREASE

PROPOSITION NO.2

The issuance by Wimberley Independent School District of $500,000 of Tax Bonds for the construction and equipment of school buildings, including replacement of athletic

field turf at Wimberley High School, and levying the tax in payment thereof.

Project Proposed Project Scope Estimated Cost
The Board approved moving forward to replace the old athletic turf $500,000

given the recent G-MAX turf testing results showing a 190 avg. compaction

Replace Athletic Turf rate w/several areas testing above 200. Any compaction rating of 200 and

above is deemed unsafe compaction. The recent flood water completely

covered the turf and the caliche silt ran off onto the turf. Once the caliche

dried, it formed a thin hard surface which also attributed to the high G-Max

rating. Another contributing factor for the high compaction rate is due to
high usage of the turf given that WISD does not have other practice or game

fields available (water shortage) for student and community use.

The field is used for JH and HS football, soccer, band and other events.
Therefore passage of this proposition would allow the District to reimburse

the M&0 Fund Balance, which was used to begin the turf replacement
process with Bond funds.

Total Cost Prop #2: $500,000

NO TAXINCREASE



—
A

n
n
ie

T
ax

p
ay

er

S
in

c
e

O
c
to

b
e
r

20
14

th
e

D
is

tr
ic

t
h
a
s

“
re

-f
in

a
n
c
e
d
”

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly

$
2

6
,5

3
4

,9
9
6

in
o
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
b

o
n
d
e
d

d
e
b

t
ta

k
in

g
a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
o
f

m
a
rk

e
t

c
o
n
d
it

io
n

s
p
ro

v
id

in
g

lo
w

e
r

in
te

re
s
t

ra
te

s
.

T
h

e
se

“
re

-f
in

a
n
c
in

g
s”

h
a
v

e

a
ll

o
w

e
d

th
e

D
is

tr
ic

t
to

lo
w

e
r

it
s

b
o
n
d
e
d

d
e
b
t

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

p
ro

v
id

in
g

m
o
re

c
a
p

a
c
it

y
a
t

th
e

c
u
rr

e
n
t

ta
x

ra
te

.

20
16

B
on

d
E

le
ct

io
n

F
o

r
m

o
re

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

w
w

w
.w

im
b
e
r
le

y
is

d
.n

e
t

S
el

ec
t

th
e

B
O

N
D

T
ab

$
6

,5
0
0
,0

0
0

B
on

d

N
O

TA
X

IN
C

R
EA

SE

D
is

tr
ic

t
N

am
e

Se
lf

-
R

ep
o

rt
ed

T
ax

R
at

e
20

15
-2

01
6

B
la

nc
o

IS
D

1.
19

62

C
om

a
II

SD
1.

39
00

1
i
i
n
g
s
p
r
i
n
i
s
W

]
I

1.
52

00
1

i
E

i
s
W

]
1.

53
77

i
r
a
u

e
i
s
i
s
]
I

1.
33

91
I

i
r
c
o
s
i
s
]
I

1
.4

1
4

1
I

IW
im

b
er

le
y
ls

D
1.

29
77

N
O

TA
X

IN
C

R
EA

SE

“W
hy

ar
e

m
y

sc
ho

ol
ta

xe
s

n
o
t

af
fe

ct
ed

by
th

is
bo

nd
?”

W
im

be
rl

ey
IS

D
p

20
16

B
on

d
E

le
ct

io
n

T
he

re
su

lt
is

th
e

ab
ili

ty
to

is
su

e
a

ne
w

se
ri

es
of

bo
nd

s
w

it
ho

ut
af

fe
ct

in
g

th
e

ex
is

tin
g

ta
x

ra
te

.

W
im

be
re

y
in

di
ep

en
di

en
tS

ch
oo

i
D

is
tr

ic
t

Sa
tu

rd
ay

M
ay

7
,

*
t

,%

7t
h

S

r
2

S a —it,..



Treasurer’s Report of February 2016

5000.01 Salaries and Wages
500003 City Manager Car Allowance
5000 05 Electec Official - Pay
5000 20 Payroll Tax
5000 40 Reliremenl
5000 50 Direct Deposit Expense

5000 Personnel Services

6000.01
6000.10
600011
6000.15
600020
600021
600022
600025

6000

6533.31
6500.15
6500 20
6500 21
850025
6500 30
6500 31
6500 40

6500

7000.01
7000.02
7000 03
7000.04
7000 05
700015
7000.20
7000.30
7000 40

7000

2015-2016
YTO — Budget —

191,533 198.000
20,341 50,000

296 800
13,779 30,000
13,273 20,000
2.655 -

70,895 83,000
6.723 10.000
1,016 1,000

- 500

10 -

6,284 15,000

1,991 2,400
24 100

140 1,500
5.c.C.0

328.959 417.330‘— 201 5-2016
Budget

53257 85.500
2.317 -

280 660
4,383 7,300
1 .664 3 200

65 120
58.967 96.780

182.849 189,228 97%
17,885 76,895 2331:

317 496 64%
15,134 30,700 49%
12,883 19,591 06%
10,743 - 0%
62,203 82,590 15%

2,911 12,274 24%
688 1,949 35

- 500 0%

-— -n%s
115 3.220 4%

- 5.476 02
-

- 0%
19,264 14.935 1 291

120 - 0% •i
131 800 92%
530 450 118%

1.004 1,900 53%’

327,363 441.004 7%

2014.2015
Budget

40.794 81,000 50”
- 0%
- 0%

4.2 1 6.477 50’.
1,257 2,378 5312

67 108 622:
46,329 91,963 50%

12,48)

D if1

6,608 3,459
- 681

70
603 467
253 91

14 2
7,478 4,769

2014-2015
.I Budget Mac.4L...

3000
3005
3010
3020
3030

3030.10
3040
3050
3060
3070
3080

3080.1
3080.2
3080.3
3090
3095
4000
4010
4315
4020
4043

Percentage Completed 50.00%.

..

-

13,283 7,017 6,267
2,925 2,417 508

Ad Valorem Tax
State Sales Tax
Mixed Beverage Tax
EEC Franchise Fee
Time Warner Franchise Fee
TWO -PEG Cable Revenue
AquaTexas Franchise
IESI Franchise Fee
Telephone Franchise Fee
Quicksand Franchise Revenue
Reimbursement
Engineering Reimbursement
Legal Reimbursement
Admin Reimbursement
Development Revenue
Sign Fees
Interest Income
Other Revenue
Oak Wilt Containment
Municipal COL’t Revenue
Donations Received
Total Gen Fund Revenues

97%
41%
37%
46%
66%
0%

85%
67%
102%

0%
OZ.

.Q% ‘
0%
0%
42%
0%
83%
24%
0%

(9,015)

68
24

9,895

140

19,470

Mar-15

880

208
24

17,322

Mar-16

10.367
681

70
1.070

344
16

12,247

5500.05 Bailk Fees & Charges
5500 10 City Hall MaintenancelRepairs
5500.30 IT & Radio
5500.40 Newsletter
5533 50 Office Supplies
5503 60 Postage & Shipping
553361 Pnnting & Reproduction
5500 70 Stoage Rental

5500 Office Expenses

0%
42.:
63%
52%
54%
61%

0%

29%
0%

33%
6210
96%
51%
34%

33
218

1,462

151
620

1 433
510

5,427

2,500
5,000
1,500
3,500
1,000

1.503
1,033

16.000

166
2,780

223
1 225

914
981
908

7,198

2,500
6,700

632
3.600
1500
2 400

980
18,312

4 -

41% 15 382
35% -

34% 112 202
61% 205 68
41% 356 113
93:’- - -

3913 692 765

4

(367)

(90)
137
243

(73)

A,dit Expenses - 6.600 0% 2.000 6.203 32% - 2,033 2 000
Coditcation 80 1.500 4% 614 6,503 9% - -

Contract Labor 3.462 7.000 4912 3.924 7.103 55% 818 501 (317)
Engreerr.g 350 2.500 14% 5.939 5.103 116% - 800 800
Lega. Eaenses 10.588 30.000 35% 14,971 25,030 60% 1 635 6.304 4,669
Gene,’al 5,521 13.833 1,635 6.304 4,669
Legal Aeimbusable - - : - -

Special Cases 5,068 1,138 - - -

Professional Services 14480 48,000 30% 27418 24,900 110% 2.453 9,606 7,152

Deer Removal 825 10.033 82 1.050 1500 73’1 225 225 -

Mowing 145 5,500 3% 440 5,000 9% 145 - (145)
Oak Wilt Containment

- 2,000 0% 1,425 2,000 71% - - -

Outdoor Beautificallon 3,042 12,000 25% 2,855 5,500 52% - 872 872
ROW Tree Tnmming - 1,500 0% 840 18,000 5’!..-. - 65 65
Street Maintenance 3,075 25,000 122 15,875 60,000 26% - -

Street Signs 417 1,000 42% 3,594 1,000 359% 114 - (114)
Tree Limb Pick-Up 3,630 3,500 104% 3.355 1,700 l97’i - - -

Area CarelMaintenance 11,134 60,500 18% 29,433 94,700 31% 414 1,162 678

Ad Valorem Tax Expense 833 2,000 42% 829 1,800 46% - 415 415
Building Inspections 3,410 5.500 62% 1,895 2,800 68% 330 420 90
Code Compliance - 1,500 0% 639 7,303 9% - - -

Dues & Memberships 681 1,250 54% 954 1,315 73% 25 - (25)
Election Expense 2,592 2,400 108% - 2,314 0% - - -

Meeting Expense 701 1,500 47% 997 2,000 50% 64 9 (55)
Public Notices 923 1.000 92% 681 1,000 68% 185 105 (80)
Travel & Vehicle Exp Reimb 56 3,000 2% 1,786 3,000 60% 35 255 220
Training & Prof Development 1,154 1,000 115% 638 1,000 64% 1,032 220 (812)
Other Operating Expenses 10,350 19,150 54% 8,419 22,529 37% 1,671 1,424 (246)

7500 01 City Hall Utilities 1,213 3,000 40% 1,365 3,000 45% N 87 380 294

7B



Treasurer’s Report of February 2016

78v30.O1
7600

8020.20
8020 25
8020.30
8020 40
8020.41
8020.60

8020

8900.10
0900

1,459 3,000 49% . L458 3,000 49% 1 243

1,596 3,000 53% 1,641 5,000 33% 111

______

401

4,268 9,000 47% 4,464 11,000 41% 199 1,024

7500.02 Telephone & Internet
7500.03 Outdoor Utilities

7500 Utilities

242
289
825

PAL Insurance 2,54 2.750 91% 2,618 2,362 111% .
- -

Insurance 2,514 2,750 91% 2,618 2.362 111% - - -

MC jUdge 1.500 3.400 4% 1,700 4,200 40% 250 250 -

Misc. Court Costs 735 1.0’D0 74% 1.422 3,000 “; - -

Prosecutor - 2,400 0% 1,305 4,000 33% - -

State Comptroller Costs 54 1,000 5% - 3.000 0% - -

Supplies - 200 0% 162 200 81% - - -

Traffic Enforcement 14,170 40,000 35% 7,085 38,580 18’3 - - -

Municipal Court Costs 16,459 48,000 34% 11,674 52,980 22% 250 250 -

Contigency Reserve - 117,240 0% 97.528 0% -

Miscellaneous - - 0% (234) - 0% - -

Reccnci,ation Discrepancies 854 - 0% - - 0% - - -

Miscellaneous 854 117,240 1% (234) - 0% - - -

Total Gen Fund Expenditures 124,452 417,420 30 137,318 318,746 43’, 17,996 21,710 13,105

Legend
No Budget Amount
The combination of the Legal Expense&
Recommend for Budget

7B



T
he

C
ity

of
W

oo
dc

re
ek

04
11

0/
16

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
L

is
t

by
D

at
e

M
ar

ch
2
0
1
6

T
yp

e
D

at
e

N
um

N
am

e
M

em
o

A
cc

o
u
n
t

S
pl

it
D

eb
it

C
re

di
t

M
ar

16
P

ay
ch

ec
k

03
/0

11
20

16
D

ir
D

ep
B

ar
ba

ra
J

G
ra

nt
D

ir
ec

t
D

ep
os

it
10

00
O

ce
ra

ti
rg

-S
PL

IT
-

0.
00

P
ay

ch
ec

k
03

10
l1

20
6

D
ir

D
ep

L
in

da
L

L
an

d
D

ir
ec

t
D

ep
os

it
10

00
O

pe
ra

ti
rg

-S
PL

IT
-

0_
Do

P
ay

ch
ec

k
03

/0
1/

20
16

D
;r

D
ep

B
re

nt
on

R
L

ew
is

D
ir

ec
t

D
ep

os
it

10
00

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
-S

PL
IT

-
0.

00

P
ay

ch
ec

k
03

/0
1/

20
16

D
ir

D
ep

P
au

l
E

B
.a

n
d
er

b
u
rg

D
ir

ec
t

D
ep

os
it

10
00

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
.

-S
PL

tT
-

0.
00

C
he

ck
03

/0
1/

20
16

D
eb

it
H

E
B

O
ff

ic
e

S
up

pl
ie

s
10

00
O

pe
ra

ti
ng

55
00

,5
0

.
O

ff
ic

e
Su

pp
ti.

..
7.

85

C
he

ck
03

/0
2/

20
16

D
eb

it
U

S
P

S
C

er
tif

ie
d

L
et

te
r

10
00

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
,
,

55
00

.6
0

P
os

ta
ge

&
5.

..
1.

23

L
ia

bi
ti

ty
C

he
ck

03
/0

3/
20

16
Q

ui
ck

B
oo

ks
Pa

yr
ot

i
S

er
vi

ce
C

re
at

ed
by

Pa
yr

ot
t

S
er

vi
ce

on
03

/0
2/

20
16

10
00

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
-S

PL
tT

-
4.

65
86

9

D
ep

os
it

03
/0

3/
20

16
A

dV
at

or
er

n
10

00
O

pe
ra

tn
g

30
00

A
d

V
at

or
em

T
ax

...
13

,2
83

.4
7

G
en

er
at

Jo
ur

na
t

03
10

3/
20

16
03

03
16

T
o

re
co

rd
m

ee
ti

ng
ex

p
(u

se
d

gi
ft

ca
rd

fr
om

au
di

to
r)

.
70

00
.1

5’
M

ee
tin

.,,
40

10
‘O

th
er

R
ev

en
ue

24
.2

9

D
ep

os
it

03
/0

4/
20

16
0e

v
R

ev
10

00
’

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
-S

PL
tT

-
12

0.
00

C
he

ck
03

/3
4/

2C
’6

10
10

4
A

T
S

E
ng

in
ee

rs
B

ji
td

in
g

tr
sc

ec
ro

n
s

10
00

‘
O

pe
ra

ti
ng

,
,
,

70
00

.0
2

‘
B

ji
td

in
g

In
so

...
45

.0
0

L
ia

b’
tit

yC
he

ck
03

/0
7/

20
16

A
C

H
T

ex
as

W
or

kf
cr

ce
C

om
m

is
s.

..
99

-8
82

08
0-

4
10

00
O

pe
ra

ti
r.

g
20

20
‘S

ta
te

U
ne

m
ct

oy
.

.
74

42

C
he

ck
03

/0
9/

20
16

0
1

0
5

M
ar

k
G

oo
dn

er
M

C
Ju

dg
e

10
00

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
,
.
,

80
20

.2
0

‘
M

C
Ju

dg
e

25
0.

00

C
he

ck
03

/0
9/

20
16

01
06

T
C

M
A

R
eg

o
n

?
TM

L
R

eg
io

n
7

\l
e”

nb
er

sh
’p

10
00

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
70

00
.0

4’
D

ue
s

&
M

eu
,

25
.0

0

C
he

ck
03

.f
’9

/2
01

6
01

07
R

ic
ar

do
P

u
er

te
C

ra
te

oo
st

er
rr

ap
/p

hr
te

d
2

a
p

s
10

00
O

pe
ra

ti
ng

-S
PL

tT
-

34
8.

00

C
he

ck
03

/0
9/

20
16

10
10

8
S

an
M

ar
co

s
D

ai
ty

R
ec

or
d

A
cc

t#
R

A
19

06
-c

ta
ss

if
ie

d
10

00
O

pe
ra

ti
ng

.
.
.

70
00

.2
0

‘
Pu

bt
ic

N
ot

ic
es

18
4.

86

C
he

ck
03

/0
9/

20
16

A
C

H
P

E
C

-
U

til
iti

es
C

ity
H

al
t

8
O

ut
do

or
10

00
‘

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
,
,
.

-S
PL

IT
-

19
7.

86

C
he

ck
03

/0
9/

20
16

10
10

9
G

ar
re

tt
A

lle
n

D
ee

r
R

em
ov

al
10

00
‘

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
.
.
.

65
00

.0
1

‘
D

ee
r

R
em

ov
al

75
.0

0

C
he

ck
03

/0
9/

20
16

10
11

0
Jo

hn
Y

ou
ng

M
ow

in
g

&
C

on
tr

ac
t

L
ab

or
10

00
‘

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
.
.
.

-S
PL

IT
-

16
5.

00

C
he

ck
03

/0
9/

20
16

10
11

1
L

in
da

L
L

an
d

R
ei

m
bu

rs
en

ie
nt

s
-M

il
ea

ge
10

00
‘

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
.
.
.

70
00

.3
0

‘
T

ra
ve

l
&

V
eh

,,,
21

.0
6

C
he

ck
03

/0
0/

20
16

10
11

2
H

ill
C

ou
nt

ry
T

ro
ph

y
N

am
eT

ag
s

&
D

es
k

P
la

te
s

10
00

‘O
p
er

at
in

g
.,
.

70
00

.1
5’

M
ee

tin
g

E
xp

...
31

.7
5

C
he

ck
03

40
9/

20
16

10
11

3
L

aw
O

ff
ce

o
fR

o
g

er
G

o
rd

o
n

Fe
b

L
eg

at
F

ee
s

10
00

’
O

pe
ra

ti
ng

...
60

00
.2

1
G

en
ra

t
1,

63
4.

88

C
he

ck
03

/0
9/

20
16

10
11

4
D

ar
e

N
.

P
ar

ks
F

ez
A

cc
ou

nt
ri

g
S

er
vi

ce
10

00
O

p
er

at
in

g
..

60
00

.1
’

‘C
on

tr
ac

t
L

ab
or

51
8.

30

C
he

ck
03

/0
9/

20
16

10
11

5
E

ng
et

ba
rt

Pr
in

tin
g

B
us

in
es

s
C

ar
ds

10
00

’
O

pe
ra

ti
ng

.
.
.

55
00

.6
1

‘
Pr

in
tin

g
&

R
...

N
O

.0
0

L
ia

bi
ti

ty
C

he
ck

0
3
/0

9
/2

0
6

10
11

6
T

M
R

S
0

4
0

9
10

00
’

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
_,

-S
PL

IT
-

65
3.

37

C
he

ck
03

/0
9/

20
16

D
eb

it
H

E
B

M
ee

tin
g

ex
pe

ns
e

10
00

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
.
.
.

70
00

,1
5

‘
M

ee
tin

g
E

xp
...

8.
23

D
ep

os
it

03
/0

9/
20

16
D

ep
os

it
10

06
PE

G
-

#5
4,

,,
10

00
‘

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
‘

B
ro

,..
2,

65
4.

61

C
he

ck
03

/1
0/

20
16

D
eb

it
U

S
P

S
P

os
ta

ge
10

00
‘O

p
er

at
in

g
,,
,

55
00

.6
0’

P
os

ta
ge

&
5.

..
2
6
2

D
ep

os
it

03
/1

0/
20

16
In

te
re

st
10

23
‘

P
io

ne
er

B
40

00
‘

In
te

re
st

In
co

m
e

11
9.

59

Li
ab

ili
ty

C
he

ck
03

/1
4/

20
16

E
F

T
P

S
U

ni
te

d
S

ta
te

s
T

re
as

ur
y

74
-2

38
67

31
10

00
’

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
.
.
.

-S
PL

IT
-

2,
06

2.
29

C
he

ck
03

/1
4/

20
16

D
eb

it
T

ex
as

M
un

ic
ip

al
L

ea
gu

e
M

em
be

r#
16

22
2

10
00

‘O
p
er

at
in

g
,.
.

70
00

.4
0

‘T
ra

in
in

g
&

P.
..

37
5.

00

C
he

ck
03

/1
4/

20
16

D
eb

it
T

ex
as

M
un

ic
ip

al
L

ea
gu

e
C

on
tr

ac
tP

86
27

10
00

‘O
p
er

at
in

g
..
.

76
00

,0
1

‘
TM

L
In

su
ra

nc
e

34
5.

00

P
ay

ch
ec

k
03

/1
51

20
18

10
11

8
F

ra
nk

W
oo

d
10

00
’

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
.
.
.

-S
PL

IT
-

9.
23

P
ay

ch
ec

k
03

11
51

20
16

1
0
1
2

E
nc

C
E

sk
el

un
d

10
00

’
O

ce
ra

ti
rg

.
.
.

-S
PL

IT
-

9.
23

P
ay

ch
ec

k
03

/1
5/

20
16

10
11

9
G

en
e

G
o,

en
ib

;e
w

sk
i

10
00

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
.
.
.

-S
PL

IT
-

9.
23

P
ay

ch
ec

k
03

/1
5/

20
16

10
12

0
C

or
do

n
M

ar
sh

10
00

O
ce

ra
ti

ng
.
.
.

-S
PL

IT
-

9.
23

P
ay

ch
ec

k
03

/1
51

20
16

10
12

1
Ju

dy
L

B
r.

ze
nd

in
e

10
00

O
pe

ra
ti

-S
PL

IT
-

9.
23

P
ay

ch
ec

k
03

/1
5/

20
16

10
12

2
N

an
cy

e
K

B
ri

tn
er

10
00

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
,
,
,

-S
PL

IT
-

9.
23

P
ay

ch
ec

k
03

/1
5/

20
16

10
12

3
W

ill
ia

m
S

ch
ee

l
10

00
’

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
.
.
.

-S
PL

IT
’

9.
23

L
ia

bi
li

ty
C

he
ck

03
/1

5/
20

16
Q

ui
ck

S
oo

ks
Pa

yr
ol

l
S

er
vi

ce
C

re
at

ed
by

Pa
yr

ol
l

S
er

vi
ce

on
03

/0
9/

20
16

10
00

‘O
p
er

at
in

g
.,
,

-S
PL

IT
-

2,
23

7.
29

P
ay

ch
ec

k
03

/1
6/

20
16

D
ir

D
ep

Pa
ul

E
B

ra
nd

en
bu

rg
D

ir
ec

t
D

ep
os

it
10

00
‘

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
.
.
.

-S
PL

IT
-

0.
00

P
ay

ch
ec

k
03

/1
6/

20
16

D
ir

D
ep

B
re

nt
on

R
L

ew
is

D
ir

ec
t

D
ep

os
it

‘
10

00
‘

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
.
.
.

-S
PL

iT
-

0.
00

P
ay

ch
ec

k
03

/1
6/

20
16

D
ir

D
ep

B
ar

ba
ra

J
G

ra
nt

D
ir

ec
t

D
ep

os
it

10
00

‘
O

pe
ra

ti
ng

,
,
.

-S
PL

IT
-

0.
00

P
ay

ch
ec

k
03

/1
6/

20
16

D
ir

D
ep

L
in

da
L

L
an

d
D

ir
ec

t
D

ep
os

it
10

00
’

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
.
.
.

-S
PL

IT
-

0.
00

C
he

ck
03

11
6/

20
16

D
eb

it
T

ex
as

+
Jn

.c
ip

aI
L

ea
gu

e
M

e
rt

e
r6

1
2
U

2
10

00
‘O

p
er

at
in

g
..
.

70
00

.4
0

‘T
ra

in
in

g
8

P.
..

40
.0

0

C
he

ck
03

/1
6/

20
16

D
eb

it
D

an
ie

l
S

to
ne

&
ar

.d
sc

ap
in

..
10

00
’

O
pe

ra
ti

-i
g

,
,
,

21
05

1
‘A

ug
us

ta
P

ar
k

.
.
.

28
53

4

D
ep

os
it

03
11

6/
20

16
In

te
re

st
10

21
‘

R
es

er
ve

d
.
.
.

40
00

’
In

te
re

st
In

co
m

e
75

.5
8

Li
ao

iti
ty

C
he

ck
03

/1
7/

20
16

O
ui

ck
80

0k
s

Pa
yr

o’
I

S
v
ic

e
C

re
at

ed
by

Pa
yr

o’
I

S
er

v.
ce

on
03

/1
51

20
16

10
00

‘
O

pe
ra

ti
ng

,
,
.

-S
P

IJ
T

-
1,

56
96

6

C
he

ck
03

/1
7/

20
16

D
eb

it
H

E
B

O
/c

e
S

up
pl

ie
s

10
0.

3’
O

pe
ra

ti
ng

.
.
.

55
40

.5
0

O
ff

’c
e

Su
pp

li.
.

4,
73

C
he

ck
03

/1
7/

20
16

10
13

2
R

al
ph

C
on

ge
r

3
P

at
O

tle
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
R

en
ta

l
fo

r
A

ug
us

ta
Pa

rk
P

ro
je

ct
10

00
‘O

p
er

at
in

g
..
.

21
05

,1
‘A

ug
us

ta
P

ar
k

,
,
,

15
3.

87

D
ep

os
it

03
/1

7/
20

16
D

ep
os

it
10

00
’

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
.
.
.

30
90

’
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

R
...

68
0.

00

C
he

ck
U

3/
18

/2
O

16
D

eb
it

S
m

ar
t

S
ig

n
10

00
‘O

p
er

at
in

g
..
.

65
00

.3
1

‘S
tr

ee
t

S
ig

ns
11

3.
90

D
ep

os
it

03
/2

1/
20

16
D

ep
os

it
10

00
‘

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
.
.
.

30
90

‘
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

R
...

70
.0

0

C
he

ck
03

/2
2/

20
16

D
eb

it
O

ff
ic

e
D

ep
ot

O
ff

ic
e

S
up

pl
ie

s
10

00
’

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
,
,
,

55
00

.5
0

‘
O

ff
ic

e
Su

pp
li.

..
2
0
9
8

C
he

ck
03

/2
2/

20
16

D
eb

it
JC

P
en

ne
y

10
00

‘
O

pe
ra

ti
ng

,
,
,

55
00

.5
0

‘
O

ff
ic

e
Su

pp
li.

..
49

.9
9

P
ag

e
1



T
he

C
ity

of
W

oo
ci

cr
ee

k

04
11

01
16

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
L

is
t

by
D

at
e

M
ar

ch
2
0
1
6

T
yp

e
D

at
e

N
um

N
am

e
M

em
o

A
cc

ou
nt

S
pl

it
D

eb
it

C
re

di
t

C
he

ck
03

/2
31

20
16

10
12

4
E

ng
el

ha
rt

Pr
in

tin
g

B
us

in
es

s
C

ar
ds

10
00

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
,
,
,

55
00

61
Pr

in
tin

g
&

ft
..

35
,0

0

C
he

ck
03

/2
31

20
16

10
12

5
X

er
ox

F
in

an
ci

al
S

er
vi

ce
s

C
op

ie
r

L
ea

se
10

00
’

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
.
.
.

55
00

.6
1

Pr
in

tin
g

&
R

...
11

3.
20

C
he

ck
03

)2
3/

20
16

10
12

6
G

ar
re

tt
A

lle
n

O
ee

r
R

em
ov

al
10

00
’

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
.
.
,

65
00

.0
1’

D
ee

r
R

em
ov

al
15

0.
00

C
he

ck
03

)2
3/

20
16

10
12

7
L

in
da

L
L

an
d

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

-M
il

ea
ge

10
00

’
O

pe
ra

ti
ng

.
.
.

70
00

.3
0

‘T
ra

ve
l

&
V

eh
...

14
.0

4

C
he

ck
03

/2
3/

20
16

10
12

8
H

ill
C

ou
nt

ry
S

pr
in

gs
O

ff
ic

e
W

at
er

10
00

’
O

pe
ra

ti
ng

.
.
.

55
00

,5
0’

O
ff

ic
e

Su
pp

li.
..

8.
74

C
he

ck
03

)2
3/

20
16

10
12

9
A

l’
S

E
n
g
n
ee

rs
B

ui
ld

in
g

In
sp

ec
ti

on
s

10
00

O
p
ra

li
n

o
.
.
.

70
00

.0
2

B
uI

di
ng

In
so

...
28

5.
00

C
,e

ck
03

/2
3/

23
16

10
13

0
Si

gn
C

ra
ft

er
s

In
c

S
e
€

S
ig

ns
10

00
O

pw
at

in
o

.
.
.

21
05

.1
A

ug
us

ta
P

ar
k

.
.
.

89
.0

1

C
ne

ck
33

/2
3/

20
16

10
13

1
T

X
M

u
rc

p
a

C
le

rk
s

C
er

3f
L

..
2O

l6
S

us
p!

em
en

tT
X

M
un

ic
ip

al
L

aw
&

P
ro

ce
du

re
M

an
...

10
00

’
O

pe
ra

ti
ng

.
.
.

70
00

.4
0

T
ra

in
in

g
&

P
...

46
.5

0’

C
ne

ck
03

/2
3/

20
16

D
eb

t
H

E
B

O
ff

ic
e

S
up

pl
ie

s
10

30
’

O
pe

ra
jn

g
.
.
.

55
00

.5
3

O
ff

ic
e

Su
pp

li.
..

19
.6

5

C
ne

ck
03

/2
4/

20
16

D
eb

:I
U

S
P

S
10

30
‘
O

D
er

an
g

.
.
.

55
00

.6
3

P
os

ta
ge

&
5.

..
60

.6
6

C
ie

ck
33

/2
4/

20
16

D
eb

i
U

S
P

S
10

00
O

oe
ra

:n
g

.
.
.

55
00

.6
0

P
os

ta
ge

&
S

...
13

4.
80

C
ep

o
si

33
/2

4/
20

16
O

ep
cs

:t
10

00
O

oe
ra

Ii
ng

.
.
.

30
05

S
la

te
S

al
es

T
ax

...
2,

92
5.

48

C
he

ck
03

/2
5)

20
16

4C
R

T
im

e
W

ar
ne

r
C

ab
le

30
20

13
90

1
10

00
‘O

p
er

at
in

g
..

.
75

00
.0

2
‘T

el
ep

ho
ne

&
..

1.
00

C
he

ck
03

/2
8/

20
16

A
C

H
T

ex
as

W
or

kf
or

ce
C

nr
nm

is
s.

..
10

00
O

pe
ra

ti
ng

...
50

00
.2

0
Pa

yr
ol

l
T

ax
...

9.
90

D
ep

os
it

03
/2

8)
20

16
D

ep
os

it
10

00
‘

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
.
.
.

30
90

‘
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

R
...

10
.0

0

C
he

ck
03

/3
0)

20
16

D
eb

it
A

cr
cb

at
Pr

o
O

C
O

rd
er

l?
A

00
19

33
25

24
10

00
O

pe
ra

ti
ng

...
55

00
.3

0
‘

IT
&

R
ad

io
E

...
14

.9
9

Li
ab

ili
ty

C
he

ck
03

/3
1/

20
16

O
ui

ck
B

oo
ks

Pa
yr

ol
l

S
er

,c
e

C
re

at
ed

by
Pa

yr
ol

l
S

er
vi

ce
on

03
/2

9/
20

16
10

00
’

O
pe

ra
li

ng
.
.
.

-S
PL

IT
-

1,
70

7.
72

O
ep

os
it

03
/3

1)
20

16
In

te
re

st
10

20
In

ve
st

m
en

t.,
.

40
00

’
In

te
re

st
In

co
m

e
11

.8
5

O
ep

os
it

03
/3

11
20

16
In

te
re

st
10

06
PE

G
-

#5
4.

..
40

00
’

In
te

re
st

In
co

m
e

1.
45

C
he

ck
03

/3
1/

20
16

S
er

vi
ce

C
ha

rg
e

10
03

’
M

un
ic

ip
al

...
55

00
.0

5’
B

an
k

F
ee

s
&

...
4.

00

a-
ec

k
03

)3
1/

20
18

D
eb

it
T

ex
as

M
un

ic
ip

al
L

ea
gu

e
C

an
tr

aw
86

27
10

00
’

O
p
ea

ti
n
o

.
76

00
.0

1
‘

TM
L

In
su

ra
nc

e
22

5.
00

M
ar

16

P
ag

e
2



The City of Woodcreek
Balance Sheet

Cash Basis As of March 31, 2016

Mar3I,16

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1000 Operating - Broadway 9628 226748.69
1003 Municipal - Reg Acct#7223 31,058.07
1003.1 Municipal Court Petty Cash 600.00
1006 PEG -#5467 17,754.04
1010 Petty Cash -41.00
1020 Investment Account - Class 0001 -54,149.14
1021 Reserved Funds - Broadway 4573 477,024.52
1022 Crockett National Bank 222,533.09
1023 Pioneer Bank #6151 200,815.11

Total Checking/Savings I 122,343.38

Accounts Receivable
1120 Delinquent Taxes Receivable 9,288.75

Total Accounts Receivable 9,288.75

Other Current Assets
1121 Allowance for Uncollectible -464.43
1122 Due to/from HOT Account 52.00

Total Other Current Assets -412.43

Total Current Assets 1.131.219.70

Fixed Assets
1200 Office Furniture! Equipment 26,926.96
1225 Land 37,850.00
1226 Building & Improvements 109,70800
1227- Street Pavement 144.12600
1240- Accumulated Depreciation - All -19,261.00

Total Fixed Assets 299.349,96

Other Assets
1250- Deferred Revenue i5.678.59
1300.10- Committed for Streets Repair 80.000,00

Total Other Assets 64,321.41

TOTAL ASSETS 1,494,891.07

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

1900- Accounts Payable 14,113.23

Total Accounts Payable 14,113.23

Other Current Liabilities
2000 Payroll Tax Payable 1,438.34
2001 Federal Withholding Payable 936.00
2020 - State Unemployment Liability 161.80
2021 Accrued Wages Payable 2,608.53
2030- TMRS Payable 881.28
2100 - WVWA! LCRA Grant Expenditures 445.45
2105- Capital Development Grant 21,325.00
2105.1 Augusta Park Proj Expenditures -528.22
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities -1,705.97
2300 - Sales Tax Revenue Overpayment 533.38

Total Other Current Liabilities 26,095.59

Total Current Liabilities 40,208.82

Total Liabilities 40,208.82

Page 1



The City of Woodcreek

o1oI16 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of March 31, 2016

Mar31 16

Equity
9998 Opening Balance Equity 533,646.43
9999 Retained Earnings 717,054.32
Net Income 203,781.50

Total Equity I .454.662.25

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1494,891.07

Page 2



A PROCLAMATION OF THE CITY OF WOODCREEK,
HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, HONORING VOLUNTEERS

WHEREAS, the entire community can inspire, equip and mobilize people to take action
that changes the world; and

WHEREAS, volunteers can connect with local community service opportunities through
hundreds of community service organizations; and

WHEREAS, individuals and communities are at the center of social change, discovering
their power to make a difference; and

WHEREAS, during this week all over the nation, service projects will be performed and
volunteers recognized for their commitment to service; and

WHEREAS, the giving of oneself in service to another empowers the giver and the
recipient; and

WHEREAS, experience teaches us that government by itself cannot solve all of our
nation’s social problems; and

WHEREAS, our country’s volunteer force of more than 63 million, and our City’s volunteer
force of hundreds are a great treasure; and

WHEREAS, volunteers are serving Woodcreek as many of its officers, staff, boards and
commissions; and

WHEREAS, volunteers are vital to our future as a caring and productive nation.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Eric C. Eskelund, do hereby proclaim

April 10-17, 2016
National Volunteer Week

In the City of Woodcreek, Texas, and urge my fellow citizens to volunteer in their
respective communities. By volunteering and recognizing those who serve, we can come
together to make a difference.

Signed this thirteenth day of April, 2016

Eric C. Eskelund, Mayor





City Manager Monthly Public Report: April 13, 2016

• FEMA — Continue to work with FEMA representatives concerning Pubhc Assistance and
reporting

• Aqua Texas — Met with representatives concerning fluture improvements and areas of
concern. Discussed up-coming street reconstructiontepair and affect on current utilities.

• Potential Hog Creek Detention Facility — Regional Stormwater mitigation project.
Continue discussions with FEMA. Hays County, and other affected entities. Likely to be
an Interlocal agreement and not federal.

• Woodcreek Apartments
— Building Permits have been issued.

• Augusta Park — Public Dedication will be May 4th at 11:00 am at the PArk

• City responding to nuisance complaints and abatement of same.





Hours:
Mileage:

DARRELL W. AYRES
CoNSTABLE, PcT. 3

HAYS COUNTY, TExAS

Woodcreek Patrol
March 2016

Total
89
683

Traffic Citations/Warnings
Code ViolationlWarnings:
Close Patrol:
Criminal:
Civil:
Other:
Public/Agency Assist:
Warrants:
Jailing

5
5
21
1
1
1
2
0
0

• Please note undocumented civil questions, concerns and other
instances will not be included in this report.

Constable Ayres Deputy B

P.O. Box 1316 / 14306 Ranch Road 12, # 10, Wimberley, Texas 78676

Fax: 512-847-7352 Office: 512-847-5532 e-mail: darrellayres@co.hays.tx.us





City of Woodcreek Special City Council Meeting
March 4, 2016; 3:00 p.m.

41 Champions Circle
Woodcreek, Texas 78676

Minutes

1.) Call to Order: Mayor Eskelund called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m.

2.) Roll Call. Present: Mayor Eric C. Eskelund, Mayor Pro Tern Nancye Britner,
Councilmember William Scheel. Councilmeinber Gordon Marsh. Councilmember Jerry
Moore. Councilmember Judy’ Brizendine. Director ofPubhc Works Frank Wood.
Assistant Administrator Linda Land. Absent: None

3.) Discussion and Action Items:
A. Afler discussion, Mayor Pro Tern Britner moved to appoint Brenton B. Lewis as

Interim City Manager. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Moore. which
passed with a vote of 5-0-0.

B. Brenton B. Lewis was sworn in as Interim City Manager by Mayor Eric C. Eskelund

4.) Adjourn: There being no ifirther business. Mayor Eskelund adjourned the meeting at
3:06 p.m.

Eric C. Eskelund, Mayor

Brenton B. Lewis, Interim City Manager

Woodcreek Special City Council Meeting
March 4, 2016





City of Woodcreck City Council Meeting
March 9, 2016: 6:30 p.m.

41 Champions Circle
Woodereek, Texas 78676

Minutes

1.) Call to Order: Mayor Eskelund called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

2.) Invocation

3.) Pledge

4.) Roll Call. Present: Mayor Eric C. Eskelund. Mayor Pro Tern Nancye Britner. Councilmernber
William Scheel, Councilmember Jerry Moore, Councilmember Gordon Marsh, Councilmember
Judy Brizendine. Interim City Manager Brenton Lewis, Director of Public Works Frank Wood
City Treasurer Gene Golembiewski. Absent: None

5.) Public Comments: Joe Kotarba spoke about light and noise pollution in Woodcreek’s ETJ.
Sharri Wood spoke about fence materials and overgrown yards. Sybil Patterson requested more
enforcement of ordinances. Dorothy Harris spoke about storm water issues.

6.) Citizen Comments: Judy Roach asked for the City’s support for the Birdies for Business Golf
Tournament to be held Saturday, May 14, 2016, beitefitting Central Texas Returning Heroes and
the Wimberley Valley Visitor Center. Cathy Moreman of the Wimberley Valley Chamber of
Commerce asked f& the City’s support for the International Dark Night Initiative.

7.) Report Items:
A. Director of Public Works Wood reported that he completed a tour of storm damaged
roads with FEMA agents. He recommends a citywide hydrological study for Woodcreek. I-fe
also said he has reviewed the Roger’s Engineering Scope of Services and provided
coinnients.
B. City Treasurer Golembiewski reported year-to-date revenues of S3 11.641 .00 and
S106,055.00 in expenditures.
C. Interim City Manager Lewis presented his Monthly Public Report.

8.) Consent Agenda:
A. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Woodcreek City Council meeting of February 10.
2016.
B. Approval of Treasurer’s Report for February 2016.

Mayor Pro Tern Britner moved to accept the Consent Agenda in its entirety. The motion
was seconded by Councilmember Moore, which passed with a vote of 5-0-0.

9.) Regular Agenda
A. Discussion and Possible Action to Adopt Resolution No. 16-0309-0001 Supporting the
International Dark Night Sky Initiative. (Interim City Manager Lewis)

Page 1 of 3
Woodcreek City Council Meeting
March 9, 2016



After discussion, Mayor Pro Tern Britner moved to adopt Resolution No. 16-0309-1001
supporting the efforts of the Wimberley Valley Chamber of Commerce on the International
Dark Night Sky Initiative. The motion was seconded by Councilmernber Moore, which
passed with a vote of 5-0-0.
B. Discussion and Possible Action to Grant a One (1) Year Extension to the Current Approved
Site Plan for Woodcreek Apartments. (Interim City Manager Lewis)
After discussion, Councilmember Moore moved to approve a one (1) year extension to the
current approved site plan for the Woodcreek Apartments. The motion was seconded by
Councilmember Marsh, which passed with a vote of 5-0-0.
C. Discussion and Possible Action to Repeal the Non-conforming use Portion of the Zoning
Ordinance. (City Attorney Gordon)
City Attorney Gordon talked about the non-conforming use portion of the Zoning
Ordinance.

Council Recessed at 7:06 p.m.

Council Convened into Executive Session at 7:08 p.m. as authorized by Section 551.071,
Related to Legal matters

Discussion related to non-coniormin’ structures.e

Council reconvened into Open Session at 7:50 p.m.

After discussion on repeal of the non-conforming use portion of the Zoning Ordinance, no
action was taken.

B. Discussion and possible action to adopt an Open Carry Resolution. (City Attorney)
After discussion, no action on open carry was taken because it was voted on last month.
E. Discussion and possible action on the Approval of the Scope of Services to be provided by
Rogers Design Services for Year One of the City’s Transportation Improvement Plan. (Interim
City Manager Lewis)
After discussion, Councilmember Brizendine moved to approve the Scope of Services to be
provided by Rogers Design Services for Year One of the City’s Transportation
Improvement Plan with the addition of the list of services provided by Director of Public
Works Frank Wood. The motion was seconded by Mayor Pro Tern Britner, which passed
with a vote of 5-0-0.
F. Discussion and Possible action to approve a contract for Professional Services with Rogers
Design Services for Year One of the City’s Transportation Improvement Plan. (Interim City
Manager Lewis)
After discussion, Mayor Pro Tern Britner moved to approve a contract for Professional
Services with Rogers Design Services for Year One of the City’s Transportation
Improvement Plan. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Brizendine, which passed
with a vote of 5-0-0.
C. Discussion and Possible Action to Establish a Date and Time to conduct the City Council
Annual Ethics. Open Meetings. and Open Records Training. (City Attorney Gordon)

Page 2 of 3
Woodcreek City Council Meeting
March 9, 2016



After discussion, City Attorney Gordon suggested possible dates, within the next thirty
days, when he would conduct a City Council Ethics, Open Meetings, and Open Records
Training.
H. Discussion and Possible Action on the Role, Function, and Membership of the City’s
Architectural Control Committee. (Councilmember Brizendine)
After discussion, Councilmember Marsh moved to eliminate the role Architectural Control.
From the duties of Council members. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Moore,
which passed with a vote of 4-1-0, with Councilmember Brizendine voting Nay.
1. Discussion and Possible Action on Enforcement of the City’s Ordinances. (Councilmember
Brizendine)
After discussion, on methods of enforcement of the City’s Ordinances, no action was taken.

12.) Adjourn: There being no briher business, Mayor Eskelund adjourned the meeting at 8:2S p.m.

Eric C. Eskelund. Mayor

Brenton B. Lewis, Interim City Manager

Page 3 of 3
Woodcreek City Council Meeting
March 9, 2016





Council Meeting Date: 4/13/2016

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Subject/Title:

9. Pubhc Hearing — Application from Myers Land and Investment, LLC ofP.O. Box
1270, Wimberely, TX 78976 to Replat Lot 12B. Cypress Creek Acres. establishing Lots 128-1
and 12B-2 within the City of Woodcreek’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction.

Item Summan:

This agenda item is a 3-step process with the Staff report being first. then a public
hearing will be held, and finally Council discussion and action.

This property is within the ETJ and afier Council action Hays County action is required.

Financial Impact/Financial Information:

Comments/Recommendation:

Staff recommendation is to approve

Attachments:

Application

Submitted By:

Brenton B. Lewis. Interim City Manager





Public Notice

The City of Woodcreek has received an application from Myers Land & Investments, LLC, P. 0.
Box 1270. Wimberlev. TX 78676 to replat Lot 123. Cypress Creek Acres, establishing Lots
123-1 & 12B-2 within the City of Woodcreek’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction, This property is
further identified by the Hays County Central Appraisal District by identification number
R120587.

On Wednesday, April 13, 2016 at 5:30 p.m., the Woodcreek Planning and Zoning Commission
will conduct a public hearing concerning this application at its regularly scheduled meeting. On
Wednesday. April 13. 2016 at 6:30p.m.. the Woodcreek City Council will conduct a public
hearing concerning this application at its rez’ularlv scheduled meeting. The public hearings will
occur at Woodcreek City Hall, 41 Champions Circle, Woodcreek, TX 78676.

Interested parties may contact the City of Woodcreek for more information: 41 Champions
Circle. Woodcreek, TX 78676; (512)847-9390; info@citvoflvoodcreek.com.



0



hi: ± t: V ED
/ 2D;

t(1SMJw_-...

For Office Use Only
Tracking Number:_________________

SUBDIVISION FLAT SUBMITTAL FORM Dale App. Received:

_____________

SUPPORTING INFORMATION Fee: $__________________

flays County, Texas Precinct # in vthich located:

___________

Lot Size Designation:

To be included sith Plat Submittal A (surface ter):____________

All APPLICABLE entries must be completed B (community):

_____________

C (private):_____________________

NOTICE TO APPLICANT: It s strongly recommended that you meet with County planning, subdivision, and
environmental staffPRIOR to beginning the process to subdivide and develop property

TYPE OF APPLICATION:
,New Subdivision Site Development

[y] Replal/Revision Variance

O Replat/Revision (waiver of Preliminary Plan w/Commissioner approval)

PROPOSED NAME OF SUBDIVISION: REPLAT OF LOT 1 2B. CYPRESS CREEK ACRES.
ESTABLISHING LOTS 12B—1 & 12—B2

OWNER/APP LICANTICONTACT INFORMATION:
Name in ttich the Development Authorization is requested to be issued: GREG MYERS

PropertyOwner’sLegalName: MYERS’ LAND & INVESTMENTS. LLC
Property Owner’s Address: P.O. BOX 1270. WIMBERLEY. TX 76676 Phone:512—423—8700
Property Owner’s HCAI) Owner ID Number: Ri 20587

Applicant’s Legal Name: SAME AS OWNER ABOVE

Applicant’s Address:

____________________________________________

Phone:

_____________________

Applicant’s HCAE) Owner ID Number:

_____________________________________________

Designated Contact’sName: KELLY KILBER — BEC—LIN ENGINEERING, L.P.

Designatedcontact’sAddress: 100 E. San Antonio St., Suite 100 Phone: 512—353—3335
Son Mamas, TX. 78666

BUSINESS ENTITlES (FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS):
Name of registered agent:

_____________________________

Address of registered agent:

______________________________________________________________

CONSULTANTS:
List all professionals involved in the preparation of this Application or any of the supplemental information
provided herewith:

Name Address Phone
Professional Engineer: Kelly Kilber (Some as above)

Licensed Land Surveyor: Kelly Kilber (Some as obove)

Registered Sanitarian:

Ocoscientists:

Attorney:

Page 1 of 7

r)sc

uJ&c H/io çQ



PROPOSEDNAMEOFSUBDIVISION:ESTABLISHINC LOTS 128—1 & 12—B2

Accountant:

Other (describe):

____________________________________________________________________________

PROPERTY RWORaMATION:
91] streetaddressforthemainentmncejfeslablished: 15360 RR 12, W1MBERLEY, TX 78676

Geoaphic coordinates for the main enfrance to the subdivision from an existing public roadway:

Current brief legal description: LOT 1 2B, CYPRESS CREEK ACRES

HCAD Property ID Number: Ri 20587

Hays County Precinct in thich the subject property is located:

______________________________________

Total current land area: 3.250 AC.

Located in city ETJ: ‘Yes D No City Name: W000CREEK

Is the development over the Eth.erds Aquifer Recharge Zone? Q Yes
Is the development over t)ze Contributing Zone of the Barton Springs segment of the Edwards Aquifer Recharge
Zone? J Yes No

School Disbict(s): WIMBERLEY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Total current acreage of property proposed for development: 3.250 AC.

Total acreage to be subdivided into lots: 3.250 AC.

Total number of lots: 2 Average size of lots: 1.625 AC.

NUMBER OFLOTS: Greater than JO acres:

________

Larger than 5 but less than 10 acres:

Between 2 and 5 acres:

_________

Between I and 2 acres: 2

Less than one acre:

___________

Intended use of the lots (in detail): SINGLE FAMILY RESIDEN11AL

If the Application is for a replatirevislon, the reason for the proposed replat/revision:

TO DIVIDE ONE TRACT INTO TWO.

______

Page 2 of 7



REPLAT OF LOT 128, CYPRESS CREEK ACRES,
PROPOSED NAME OFSUEDIVJSTONIfSTASLISHING LOTS 128—1 & i2fl2

If the Application is for a Site Development Permit, the specific activities proposed for the subject property (in

detail): N/A

At full buildout, what is the maximum number of lots for all phases: 1

FRONTAGE ON EXISTING ROADS.

County Road Name:

______________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_____________

County Road Name:

______________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_____________

County Road Name:

______________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_________________

County Road Name:

______________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_____________

State Road Name: RANCH ROAD 12 Linear footage of frontage: 394.95

State Road Name:

__________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

______________

State Road Name:

________________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_________________

State Road Name:

_____________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_______________

Private Road Name:

___________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_______________

Private Road Name:

___________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_______________

Private Road Name:

___________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_______________

Private Road Name:

___________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_______________

List all roads by which the property can be accessed:

_______________________________

RANCH ROAD 12

PROPOSED NE WROADSIN THEDEVELQPMERT:
Linear footage of Public Roads: 0

Linear footage of Private Roads: p

(Proposed mad names must be shoim on the Preliminary Plat)

UTILiTY INFORMATION:

SOURCE OF WATER:

C Individual Wells ,Rainwater Collection System(s)
State Permitted System: [1 From Groundwater fl From Surface Water

ANTiCIPATED WASTE WATER SYST4M:
Conventional Septic System Class I Permitted System Q Public Sewer

Page 3 of 7



REPLAT OF LOT 123, CYPRESS CREEK ACRES,

PROPOSEDNAOFsUBflJVISJON:TWSM.P -°TS. 1ZL.Rr

PilE-SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST

(Sd” Current Tax Certificate(s) from the Hays Central Appraisal District — Showing all taxes and fees due on the

subject property have been paid prior to submission of the Application

fl Current Tax Certificates(s) from the Hays Central Appraisal District and accompanying Affidavit —

Showing all taxes and fees due on all property owned in part or full by the Property Owner have been

paid prior to submission of the Application
Current Tax Certificates(s) from the Hays Central Appraisal District and accompanying Affidavit —

Showing all taxes and fees due on all property owned in part or fuji by the Applicant have been paid prior

to final plat approval

LI Subdivision Plat Review Checklist — Preliminary Plan (if applicable)

Q Subdivision Flat Review Checklist - Final Flat (if applicable)

LI Preliminary Plan - 3 eighteen inch (18”) by twenty-four inch (24”) copies (I-lays County may require up to

8 additional copies of the Preliminary Plan)

( Final Plat —6 eighteen inch (18”) by twtnty-four inch (24’) copies (Hays County may require up to 14

additional copies of the Final Flat)

O Final PInt - I digital data file of the signedlseaied final drawings in accordance with the Hays County

Digital Data Submittal Standards
Property location map(s), which utilizes at least one of the following base maps:

Q A topographic map as published by the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS), or an equivalent map

from another source, indicating the location of the Subject Property.

0 A County Roadway map as published by the Texas Department of Transportation indicating the

location of the Subject Property.

RI A County Roadway map from another source that accurately depicts the location of the Subj ect

Property
A copy of the deed or deeds documenting current ownership of the Subject Property.

U All other documents or reports required pursuant to these Regulations and any associated bonds or letters of

credit,

O A Water and Waslewater Service Plan, if required by Chapter 715 of the Hays County Development

Regulations

O Water Service Utility Provider Letter (if utilizing an existing Public Water Supply)

o A roadway design report prepared in accordance with Chapter 721, unless exempted pursuant to Chapter

_,,,,- 72l,Subchapter5

(Yl Prelimninasy review fees, or other applicable fees

O Other - List any other supplemental information submitted with this Application:

ADITIONAL INFORMA lioN REQUIRED FOR REPLATS/REVISIONS ONLY:

A copy of all existing recorded pints affected by the proposed revision.

[f Six (6) eighteen inch (18”) by twenty fous inch (24”) hard copies of the proposed revised pInt.

INFORMATiON REQUIRED FOR SITE DEvELOPMENr PERMITS ONLY:

A site sketch or other information in sufficient detail to describe the location within the Subject Property of

the proposed activities, including the location of specific improvements to he constructed.

ADDITIONAL INFORMA nON REQUiRED OF BUSINESS ENTiTiES ONLY:

LI A certified copy of a resolution or other docmnentation approved by the entity’s governing body

authorizing the entity to file doctnnents pursuant to the Hays County Development Regulations and

designating the natural person(s) authorized to execute documents on behalf of the entity.

Page 4of7



REPLAT OF LOT 128, CYPRESS CREEK ACRES,

A datestamped copy of the entity’s enabling documents filed with the Texas Secretary of State, or as
oUjerswse exisüng.

D Applicants using an assumed name shall submit a date-samped copy of the Certificate of Assumed Name.

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF HAYS §

1k
Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of

TPACE DEANNA WHITT1
11C’tC’v P: t-’i. Stole of Texas

My cci r.s,on E xoiIes
Decemoer 3], 2016

OWNER’ SJAPPLICANT’ S CERTIFICATION:
I hereby certify that I have carefully read the complete application arid know the same is teue and correct. I hereby
agree to comply with all provisions of local, State, and Federal Laws whether they are herein specified or not. As
the Owner of the above property or a duly authorized Applicant, I hereby grant permission to the County to enter the
premises and make all necessary inspections and to take all other actions necessary to review and act upon this

_________________________

Add SAN
NNIO ST., STE 100

Print Name KELLY K4(’BER Phone Number: 512—396—0224

Date: Fax Nwnber: 512—743—2907

OWNER’S CERTIFICATION (If applicable):
I hereby certify that I have given permission for the below Applicant to submit this Application and to represent me
in all matters aff - said Application.

Sied: , - Address: P.O. BOX 1270, MBERLEY, fl 78676

Print Name: GR G MYERS Phone Number: 512—423—8700

Date: 9 / 7D// FNumber: r72

(se&I) ,.‘:“.,,,

cbr ,20Jj.

__

to&4nig
Notary Pubb5Se of Texas ,, - —

My Commas on expires: / ? rS

7--
STATE 01? TEXAS §
COUNTY OF HAYS §

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of

(seal)

6*i*\ SANDRA IRVIN
Nft1° My ceinmisslon Expires

i October31, 2018

2O.

t
Notary Public, State of Texas
My Commission expires: - 3 (— 1%

Page 5o17



ACRES.
PROPOSEb NAIbIE OF SUBUWISION: ESTABLISHING LOTS 1 2B—1 & 12— B2

NOTE TO APPLICANT:
Prior to submission of any application materials, you must meet with the Commissioner for the Precinct in which the
proposed subdivision is located.

Precinct Number: 3

________________

Date of meeting:

______________________________________

Signature of Commissioner:

___________________________________________________________________

Commissioner’s Notes

REFLA lYREVISION: The purpose of the Application is to adjust lot lines or consolidate lots. Waiver of the filing
of a Preliminary Plan is hereby approved and the Applicant may submit a Final P1st Application only.

Signature of Commissioner:

_________________________________________________________________________

Page 6 of 7



REPLAT OF LOT 12B, CYPRESS CREEK ACRES,

PROPOSED NAIWE OF SUBDIVISION: ESTABLISHING LOTS 12B1 & 12B2

UTILITY CHECKLIST:

Prior to submitting tbi, Application to the County, the Applicant is required to take a copy of the preliminary plan
to each utility for its review and comment All comments must be corrected prior to submission of the Application
and preliminary plan to the County. If the requirement for a preliminary plan has been ived, the Applicant must
follow the same procedm-e for the final pint,

NOTE TO UTILITY COMPANIES: Please sign this Checklist ONLY if all
comments submitted by you to the Applicant have been addressed in full.

ELECTRIC UTILITY: Company Name: PEC

Date of Final Approval:

Signa Title: %6v

.....nn......... ..fl.........fl.*......

TELEPHONE UTiLiTY: Company Name: VERIZON

GTE - (847-5590) SWEeII - (870-6957) Century - (754-5589) Guadalupe Valley Telephone - (210-885-4411)

Date of Finsi Approval:

Signature:

___________________________________________

Title:

____________________________________

...flfl*

WATER UTILITY (If Applicable): Company Name: WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

Date of Final Approval:

Signature’

___________________________________________

Title:

____________________________________

*S**4•.**S•*.***** **•*•*q* .*.n.* *,.*S* .*

SERUTiL1TY(lfApplicable): Company Name: N/A

Date of Final Approval:

Signature:

___________________________________________

Title:

___________________________________

• * ******.*.**** S. *5sSs*

TEX4S’ DEPAmMEI7’ OF TRANSPORTATION (If frontage on Stale-maintained roadway): (353-1061 or 328-
2256)
Date of Final Approval:

________________________________

Signature:

___________________________________________

Title:

Page 7 ol 7



REPLAT OF LOT 123, CYPRESS CREEK ACRES,
PROPOSED NAME OF SUBDIVISION: ESTABLISHING LOTS 128—1 & 12—92

UTILITY CHECKLIST:

Prior to submitting this Application to the County, the Applicant is required to take a copy of the preliininazy plan
to each utility for its review and comment All comments must be conected prior to submission of the Application
and preliminary plan to the County. If the requirement for a prelimii ary plan has been waived, the Applicant must
follow the same procedure for the final plat.

NOTE TO UTILITY COMPANIES: Please sign this Checklist ONLY if all
comments submitted by you to the Applicant have been addressed iii flu.

ELECTRIC UTILffi Company Name: PEC

Date of Final Approval:

___________________________________________________________________

Si,ature:

___________________________________________

Title:

___________________________________

S

TELEPHONE UTILITY: Company Name: VERIZON F
GTE - (847-5590) SWEeII - (870-6957) Century — (754-5589) Guadalupe Valley Telephone -(210—885-4411)

Datc of Final Approval: )2/2 i/ 2- I ‘

_________________________________

SiaNre) L Tit1e:fflI( L-
—

WATER UTIL1TYQfApplicab1e CompanyName: WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

Date of Final Approval:

Signature:

_______________________________________________

Title’

_______________________________________

** ***fl *** * ** * S **SSst*** e*S* **

SEWER (i7ILITY (If Applicable): Company Name: N/A

Date of Final Approval:

Signature:

_______________________________________________

Title:

_______________________________________

*, *

TEX4S DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (If frontage on State-maintained roadway): (353-1061 or 328-
2256)
Date of Final Approval:

______________________________________

Signature:

___________________________________________

Title:

Page 7 of 7



I

REPLAT OF LOT 1 2B, CYPRESS CREEK ACRES,
PROPOSED NAME OF SUBDIVISION; ESTABUSHING LOTS 12R1 & 1 2B2

UTILITY CHECKLIST:

Prior to submitting this Application to the Co.mty, the Appliczmt is required to take a copy of the preliminary plan
to each utility for its review and coimnent. Al] comments must be corrected prior to submission of the Application
and preliminary plan to the County. if the requirement for a preliminary plan has been waived, the Applicant must
follow the same procedure for the al pint.

NOTE TO UTILITY COMPANIES: Please sign this Checidlist ONLY if all
comments submitted by you to the Applicant have been addressed in fhlt

ELECTRIC UTHJTI Company Name: PEC

Dote of Final Approval:

________________________________________

Title:

_________________________________

•1**s*a* *an

IRLEPUONE UTILITY: Company Name: VERIZON

GTE - (847-5590) SWEdII - (870-6957) Centwy - (754-5589) Guadalupe Valley Telephone -(210-885-4411)
Date of Final ApprovaL

_______________________________________

Sianature:

_______________________________________________

Title:

_______________________________________

*s**s**sslsa*n*****n*a*s****t**..,,.

WATER UTILITYQf Applicable): Company Name: WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORPORA11ON

Date ofFinnlApproval:APC’H z&, ZOif

_______

Sintrc: ‘l o-j IL—

_____

Title: 4 fitI €,A L nl ,q,t-’A & F,C

a*s*s** *****.* ***.*,. a*..* a *s.* a

SETPERUTHJfl’fApplicahle): Company Name: N/A
Data of Final Approval:

Signature:

____________________________________________

Title:

____________________________________

2Vc2lS DEPARThIENT OF TR1NSPORTAIVON (If frontage on State-maintained roadway): (353-1061 or 328-
2256)
Date of Final Approval:

Signature: -________________________________

__________

Title:

____________________________________

Page 7 of 7





Council Meeting Date: 4/13/2016

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Subject/Title:

10. Public Hearing — Application from Karl T. Klipper, 59 Brookhollow Dr. and Jana
White. 57 Brookliollow Dr. Woodcreek TX 78676 to Replat Lots 134. 135, and 136. Woodcreek
Section 6-C.

Item Summary:

This agenda item is a 3-step process with the Staff report being first, then a public
hearing will be held, and finally Council discussion and action.

This action meets the requirements of the City Code of Ordinances.

Financial Impact/Financial Information:

Comments/Recommendation:

Staff recommendation is to approve

Attachments:

Application

Submitted By:

Brenton B. Lewis, Interim City Manager





The City of Woodcreek has received an application from Karl T. Kiipper, 59 Brookhollow Dr.
and Jana White. 57 Brookhollow Dr., Woodcreek, TX 78676 to replat Lots 134, 135 and 136,
Woodcreek Section 6C. These properties are further identified by the Hays County Central
Appraisal District by identification numbers R88530, R49323 and R72333.

On Wednesday, April 13. 2016 at 5:30 p.m., the Woodcreek Planning and Zoning Commission
will conduct a pubhc hearing concerning this application at its regularly scheduled meeting. On
Wednesday, April 13, 2016 at 6:30 p.m., the Woodcreek City Council will conduct a public
hearing concerning tlus apphcation at its regularly scheduled meeting. The public hearings will
occur at Woodcreek City Hall, 41 Champions Circle, Woodcreek, TX 78676.

Interested parties may contact the City ofWoodcreek for more information: 41 Champions
Circle. Woodcreek, TX 78676; (512)847-9390; infocityoflvoodcreek.com.

Public Notice





SUBDIVISION PLAT SUBMITTAL FORM

SUPPORTING IM?ORMATION

Hays County, Texas

To be included with Pint Submittal
All APPLICABLE entries must be completed

NOTICE TO APPLIC4NT: Jr is strongly recommended that you

_________________

meet with County planning, subdivision, and environmental staff

_________________________

PRIOR to beginning the process to subdivide and develop property.

TYPE OF APPLICATION:

[“ Request for administrative approval

PROPOSEDNAMEOFSIJBDWISION: 2e2t41 oF Lors I 1f5,443Of3C, j ,24%7C (s.C

OWNERIAPPLICANT)CONTACT INFORMATION: /
Name in which the Devclopment Authorization is requested to be issued: K4tc 7 24s)A kWpt’

Property Owner’s Legal Name: /AytL 1, 4,zflel / r4
Property Owner’s Email Address: 20

i

Property Owner’s 1-1CM) Owner ID Number: K2stPfl- ,Z gg t3 & ua £ 7g.. 383 -&3z

Applicant’s Legal Name: AL i (‘c-zPfflf/4 tJenS
Applicant’s Email Address:

______________________________________________

Phone:

________________

Designated Contact’s Name: OCjt V LVa)412Q ç
Designated Contact’s Email Address: 14fr5CezJry E4,JOtc/eYs.dCi&6m4XMe: 5/i 712

BUSINESS ENTITIES (FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS):
Name of registered agent:

Address of registered agent:

_______________________________________________________________________________________

CONSULTANTS:
List all professionals involved in the preparation of this Application or arty of the supplemental information provided
herewith:

Name Email Address Phone
Licensed Professional Engineer:

Geoscientists:

Attorney:

________________

For Office Use Oniy
Tracking Number:

Date App. Received:
Fee:

$______________

Precinct in which located:
Lot Size Designation:
A (surface

water)

_________________

B (community):

____________

C (private):____________________

D New Subdivision

‘ReplatiRevision D Condominium Development

D Manufactured Home Rental Community H Waiver of Prelimit aty Plan (see pane 6)

Phone:

Registered Professional Land Surveyor:’ocKY w4.toç
Registered Sanitarian:

__________________________________

hvc6atw/stm4’ak c
5(z-7rz6zc’f

Page 1 of 7



PROPOSED NAME OF SUUDIVISJON: EqfCaró( C073 /; ,‘j, 40j/%, .tJc&eaz ac

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

911 street address for the main entrance, if established:

________________________________________________________

Current legal description: U1Pe2 o-r 13 A w 4 un-g tn;a Pa2 4. Lw-i;s
1-ICAJ) Property ID Number: jf q9n j t.>A/s* ye. ?2fl31 ,e: 885 3 O
Hays County Precinct in which the subject property is located:

Total current land area: 0.7

Located in city ETJ: H Yes To City Name:

______________________________________________

Is the development over the Edwards Aquifer Recharge Zone?

Is the development over the Contributing Zone of the Edwards Aquifer?

List all political subdivisions in which the subject property is located (see tax certificate):

School District(s): t& ‘p
Emergency Services District(s): *1 7
Groundwater District(s): €stY

Other:

Total current acreage of property proposed for development: —

Total acreage to be subdivided into lots: 0 7
Total number of lots: ‘2—
NUMBER OF LOTS: Greater than 10 acres; 6

Between 2 and 5 acres:

_________

Less than one acre:

_____________

the maximum number of lots for all phases:

O’2

Average size of lots: C -

Larger than 5 hut less than 10 acres: <2”
Between I and 2 acres: 0’

Intended use of the lots (in detail): r.,-,9 C

If the Application is for a replat/revision, the reason for the proposed rcplatlrevision:

7XrVa2 (or /3 flh4f

H Yes

H Yes

EN0

flNo

At flail buildout. what is 2-

Page 2 of 7



PROPOSED NAME OF SUBDIVISION:77c4 f oP £of5 i54 /36 4)oaOcAet C

FRONTAGE ON EXiSTING ROADS:

County Road Name:

___________________________________

Linear footage of frontage: i / 1. / 9
County Road Name:

____________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

________________

County Road Name:

____________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

________________

County Road Name:

_______________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_________________

State Road Name:

_________________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

________________

State Road Name:

______________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_______________

State Road Name:

______________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_______________

State Road Name:

_______________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_______________

Private Road Name:

_____________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_______________

Private Road Name:

_____________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_______________

Private Road Name:

__________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_____________

Private Road Name:

_____________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_______________

List all roads by which the property can be accessed:

_______________________________________________

PROPOSED NEW ROADS IN THE DEVFjLOPMENT:
Linear footage of Public Roads: A.!??

linear footage of Private Roads:

_______________________________________________________________________

(Proposed road names must be shown on the Preliminary Plat)

List all contiguous property owners (including those which share a common boundary as well as those only separated
by a roadway, utility corridor or aquatic feature. Properties that are separated by a roadway, utility corridor or
aquatic feature within two hundred feet are considered Contiguous Properties):
R74LOe4DO 1Zu57 L,MS$, Sm&ri/4t1 &oO6
Etfl4 &nF 4ie3 Wg) 1O&4ib%tZdD) uøw#J

UTILITY INFORMATION:

SOURCE OF WATER:

Individual Wells D Rainwater Collection System(s)

State Permitted System: ‘From Groundwater D From Surface Water Provider:

ANTICJPA TED WASTE WATER SYSTEAL

D Conventional On-Site Sewage Facilities Advanced On-Site Sewage Facilities System

Page 3 of 7



PROPOSED NAME OF SUBDIVISION:2epJArDlLOfs /35 f35, AfUP /U1 C

Public Sewer Provider:

_____________________________________________________________________

PRE-SUBMIflAL CHECKLIST

LI Current Tax Certificate(s) from the Hays Central Appraisal District — Showing all taxes and fees due on the
subject property have been paid prior to submission of the Application

LI All applicable review fees

LI Preliminary Plan-S eighteen inch (18”) by twenty-four inch (24”) copies (Hays County may require up to 8

additional copies of the Preliminary Plan)

LI Final Plat —6 eighteen inch (18”) by twenty-four inch (24”) copies (Hays County may require up to 14

additional copies of the Final Plat)

LI Final Plat — 1 digital data file of the signed/sealed fmal drawings in accordance with the Hays County

Digital Data Submittal Standards

LI A copy of the deed or deeds documenting current ownership of the Subject Property.

LI A Water and Wastewater Service Plan, if required by Chapter 715 of the Hays County Development

Regulations

LI Water Service Utility Provider Letter (if utilizing an existing Public Water Supply)

LI A roadway design report prepared in accordance with Chapter 721, unless exempted pursuant to Chapter

721, Subchapter S

LI Completed Utilities checklist (see page 7)

LI Proof of notification of political subdivisions and contiguous property owners

LI Facilities Planning Report as required by 30 TAC Chapter 285 for properly that will use on-site sewage

facilities for wastewater disposal (if applicable)

LI All other doctunents or reports required pursuant to these Regulations and any associated bonds or lefters of

credit.

LI Other — List any other supplemental information submitted with this Application:

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR REPLA TS/REVISIONS ONLY:

LI A copy of all existing recorded plats affected by the proposed revision.

LI Six (6) eighteen inch (18”) by twenty four inch (24”) hard copies of the proposed revised pint.

Page 4 of 7



PROPOSED NAME OF SURD1WSIONgY4r pp Zoyc /J’, ‘35,, ,6w /3C tJomflt&ZiiC C

OWNER’SJAPPLICANT’S CERTifICATION:
I hereby certir that I have carefully read the complete application and know the same is true and correct. I hereby
agree to comply with all provisions of local, State, and Federal Laws whether they are herein specified or not. As
the Owner of the above property or a duly authorized Applicant, I hereby grant permission to the County to enter the
premises and make all necessary inspections and to take all other actions necessary to review and act upon this
Application.

Sianed:

________________________________________________

Address:

Print Name

_______________________________________

Phone Number:

Date:

__________________________________________

Fax Number:

_______________________________

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF HAYS §

Subscribed and sworn to heibre me this

_____

day of , 20

(seal)

________________________________________________________________

Notary Public, State of Texas
My Commission expires:

_________________________

OWNER’S CERTifICATION (If applicable):
I hereby certil5s that I have given permission for the above Applicant to submit this Application and to represent me
in all matters affecting said Application.

Signed:

_____________________________________________

Address:

_______________

Print Name:

______________________________________

Phone Number:

_____

Date:

_____________________________________________

Fax Number:

___________

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF BAYS §

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

_____

day of

______________________,

20

(seal)

____________________________

Notaiy Public, State of Texas
My Commission expires:

Page 5 of 7



PROPOSED NAME OF SIJBDJVJSJON:7’p2utr or -ç 119, 5, (3

NOTE TO APPLICANT:
Prior to submission of any application materials, you must meet with the Commissioner for the Precinct in which the
proposed subdivision is located. Email communication with the Precinct Commissioner may be sufficient in some
cases. A copy of the email may be submitted in leiu of this signed document.

Precinct Number:

______________________

Date of meeting:

__________________________________________

Signature of Commissioner:

Commissioner’s Notes

REPLA T/REVISION: The purpose of the Application is to adjust lot lines or consolidate lots. Waiver of the filing
of a Preliminary Plan is hereby approved and the Applicant may submit a Final Plat Application only.

Signature of Commissioner:

Page 6 of 7



Council Meeting Date: 4/13/2016

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Subject/Title:

ii. Public Hearing — Application from Robert Allen Major. Jr. 801 Travis St.. Suite
1850. Houston. TX. 77002 to Re-subdivide a portion of Lot 10 Twin Mountain Estates Section 2
establishing Lots I OC and 1 OD within the City ofWoodcreek’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction.

Item Summary:

This agenda item is a 3-step process with the Staff report being first, then a public
hearing will be held, and finally Council discussion and action.

This property is within the ETJ and afier Council action Hays County action is required.

Financial Impact/Financial Information:

Comments/Recommendation:

Staff recommendation is to approve

Attachments;

Application

Submitted By:

Brenton B. Lewis. Interim City Manager





Public Notice

The City of Woodcreek has received an application from Robert Allen Major Jr., 801 Travis St..
Ste. 1850, Houston, TX 77002 to re-subdivide a portion of Lot 10 Twin Mountain Estates
Section 2 establishing L.ots 1OC and 10D xvithrn the city ofWoodcreek’s Extraterritorial
Jurisdiction. This property is ifirther identified by the Hays County Central Appraisal District by
identification number R46 148.

On Wednesday, April 13, 2016 at 5:30 p.m.. the Woodcreek Planning and Zoning Commission
will conduct a public hearing concerning this application at its regularly scheduled meeting. On
Wednesday, April 13, 2016 at 6:30 p.m., the Woodcreek City Council will conduct a public
hearing concerning this application at its regularly schedu’ed meeting. The pubhc hearings will
occur at Woodcreek City Hall, 41 Champions Circle. Woodereek, TX 78676.

Interested parties may contact the City ofWoodcreek for more information: 41 Champions
Circle, Woodcreek, TX 78676; (512)847-9390; info@cityofivoodcreek.com.





SUBDIVISION PLAT SUBMITTAL FORM

SUPPORTING DWORMATION

Hays County, Texas

To be included with Plat Submittal
All APPLICABLE entries must be completed

NOTICE TO APPLICANT: Iris strongly recommended that you

______________

meet with county planning, subdivision, and environmental staff
PRIOR to beginning the process to subdivide and develop property.

TYPE OF APPLICATION:

_____________________________

D New Subdivision D Manufactured Home Rental Community

eplat/Revision D Condominium Development

______________________________________

PROPOSED NAME OF SUBDIVISION:2Ea6s2itZ3JDL)o7 44.ere& q £oT/oZi .awerr £c 1—
OWNERJAPPLICANT/CONTACT INFORMATION:
Name in which the Development Authorization is requested to be issued: Z4r 4.
Property Owner’s Legal Name: 6tr 4 ,i7gyne
Property Owner’s Email Address: ‘ Phone:

________________

Property Owner’s HCAD Owner [0 Number: 2 q /

Applicant’s Legal Name: 72,€i?f A. .z72
Applicant’s Email Address:

______________________________________________

Phone:

_______________

Designated Contact’s Name:

____________________________________________________

Designated Contact’s Email Address:

______________________________________

Phone:

BUSINESS ENTITIES (FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS):
Name of registered agent:

Address of registered agent:

CONSULTANTS:
List all professionals involved in the preparation of this Application or any of the supplemental information
provided herewith:

Name Email Address Phone
Licensed Professional Engineer:

Registered Professional Land Surveyor: Rfé&4€OS H C’.Oi7MkPatW’nY 4’éwrnrL - C

Registered Sanitarian:

Geoscientists:

Attorney:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Waiver of Preliminary Plan (see page 6)

D Request for administrative approval

For Office Use Only
Tracldng Number:___________________
Date App. Received: — ‘

Fee: $ 75t. at
Precinct II in which located:

__________________

Lot Size Designation:
A (surface water):__________________
B (community):

________________

C (private):______________________

Page 1 of7



Total current acreage of property proposed for development: —

Total acreage to be subdivided into lots: 10. 5

Total number of lots: 2—

__________

NUMBER OF LOTS: Greater than 10 acres:

______

Between 2 and 5 acres:

__________

Less than one acre:

___________

At full buildout, what is the maKimum number of lots for all phases:

Intended use of the lots (in

_______________________

kD. 36

EN0

EN0

Average size of lots:

______________

Larger than 5 but less than 10 acres:

Between 1 and 2 acres:

If the Application is for a replat/revisinu, the reason for the proposed replat/revision:

____________________________

il//IKE e LG7i,9-L tr OF ?sm,nziocg of Cn /ô

_____oC

104 iOea,r -t i987, 1+1399

______________

FRONTA GE ON EXiSTING ROADS:

J

PROPOSED NAME OF SUBDIVISION: ?t sjSjtJ c A- Innva) - F/or ,iD, -% /17ng) ç- cc z

911 street address for the main entrance, if established: 4 a) CY9te5 (Aez t,cJ.
Current legal description: JLt ‘3 i4. %zZfl& c4 tel JO 7ZwJn%c&nzoJ 4>nlfl

HCAD Property ID Number: 7-gp 1g
Hays County Precinct in which the subject properly is located:

____________________________________________

Total current land area: IC) ‘3S A C

Located in city ETI: es E No City Name: vicooc ‘aceic

Is the development over the Edwards Aquifer Recharge Zone? 4es

Is the development over the Contributing Zone of the Edwards Aquifer? es

List all political subdivisions in which the subject property is located (see tax certificate):

School District(s):

Emergency Services District(s): tif ‘7 4F LI

Groundwater District(s):

Other:

a

Page 2 of 7



PROPOSED NAME OF SUBDIVISION: O

County Road Name: Y9,teSS (‘Ek1( t& Linear footage of frontage: zqo2
County Road Name:

________________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

________________

County Road Name:

_____________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_______________

County Road Name:

_______________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

________________

State Road Name:

____________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

________________

State Road Name:

__________________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_______________

State Road Name:

_________________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

________________

State Road Name:

_________________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

________________

Pnvate Road Name:

_____________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_____________

Private Road Name:

_________________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

________________

Private Road Name:

____________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

______________

Private Road Name:

________________________________________

Linear footage of frontage:

_______________

List all roads by which the property can be accessed: C lPILcs L1.)

________________________

PROPOSED NEW ROADS IN THE DEVELOfMENT;
Linear footage of Public Roads:

________________________________________________________

Linear footage of Private Roads: iJ/,4

(Proposed road names must be shown on the Preliminary Plat)

List all contiguous property owners (including those which share a common boundary as ‘veil as those only

separated by a roadway, utility corridor or aquatic feature. Properties that are separated by a roadway, utility

corridor or aquatic feature within two hundred feet are considered Contiguous Properties.):

7e4etr e 4544rZ, 92Av.xO 7Zi tMJ, c.ri-&fl e1t egVv,

77$eimg V /ila ,4Wbwi7, 92&st’ ,?flUOJ

UTILITY INFORMATION:

SOURCE OF WATER;

D tndividual Wells Rainwater Collection System(s)

State Peiued System: D From Groundwater rom Sufface Water Provider: C Y
4NTJC]PA TED WASTE WA TER SYSTESL

Conventional On-Site Sewage Facilities Advanced On-Site Sewage Facilities System

D Public Sewer Provider:

______________________________________

PRE-SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST

Pare 3 of 7



PROPOSED NAME OF SUBDIVISION:?4

E Current Tax Certificate(s) from the Hays Central Appraisal District — Showing all taxes and fees due on the

subject property have been paid prior to submission of the Application

E All applicable review fees

LI Preliminary Plan -6 eighteen inch (18”) by twenty-four inch (24”) copies (Hays County may require up to

8 additional copies of the Preliminary Plan)

LI Final Plat —6 eighteen inch (18”) by twenty-four inch (24”) copies (Hays County may require up to 14

additional copies of the Final Plat)

LI Final Plat — 1 digital data file of the signedlsealed flnal drawings in accordance with the Hays County

Digital Data Submittal Standards

A copy of the deed or deeds documenting current ownership of the Subject Properly.

LI A Water and Wastewater Service Plan, if required by Chapter 715 of the Hays County Development

Regulations

LI Water Service Utility Provider Letter (if utilizing an existing Public Water Supply)

J A roadway design report prepared in accordance with Chapter 721, unless exempted pursuant to Chapter

721, Subchapter 5

LI Completed Utilities checklist (see page 7)

Proof of notification of political subdivisions and contiguous property owners

LI Facilities Planning Report as required by 30 TAC Chapter 285 for property that will use on-site sewage

facilities for wastewater disposal (if applicable)

fl All other documents or reports required pursuant to these Regulations and any associated bonds or letters of

credit.

LI Other — List any other supplemental information submitted with this Application:

ADDITIONAL INFORMA TION REQUIRED FOR REPLA TS/RE VISIONS ONLY:

A copy of all existing recorded plats affected by the proposed revision.

LI Six (6) eighteen inch (18”) by twenty four inch (24”) bard copies of the proposed revised plat.

OWNER’S/APPLICANT’S CERTIFJCATION:

Page 4 of 7



PROPOSED NAME OF SUBDIVISION% 4 C
I hereby certify that I have carefully read the complete application and know the same is true and coffect. I hereby
agree to comply with all provisions of local, State, and Federal Laws whether they are herein specified or not. As
the Owner of the above property or a duly authorized Applicant, I hereby grant permission to the County to enter Ihe
premises and make all necessary inspections and to take all other actions necessary to review and act upon this
Application.

Signed:

_____________________________________________

Address:

______________________________________

Print Name

__________________________________________

Phone Number:

_______________________________

Date:

________________________________________________

Fax Number:

__________________________________

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF HAYS §

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

_____

day of

______________________,

20 -

(seal)

________________________________________________________________________

Notary Public, State of Texas
My Commission expires:

_______________________________

OWNER’S CERTIFICATION (If applicable):
I hereby certify that I have given permission for the above Applicant to submit this Application and to represent me
in all matters affecting said Application.

Signed:

_____________________________________________

Address:

_______________

Print Name:

_________________________________________

Phone Number:

_________

Date:

____________________________________________

Fax Number:

__________

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF HAYS §

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

_____

day of

______________________,

20 -

(seal)

_________________________________________

Notary Public, State of Texas
My Commission expires:

PageS of 7



PROPOSED NAME OF sUBnIvJsloN2A’arA JA iF /O, /i.JJ A& Ci

NOTE TO APPLICANT:
Prior to submission of any application materials, you must meet with the Commissioner for the Precinct in which the

proposed subdivisioo is located. Email communication with the Precinct Commissioner may be sufficient in some

cases. A copy of the email may be submitted in leiu of this signed document.

Precinct Number: Date of meeting:

__________________________________________

Signature of Commissioner:

Commissioner’s Notes

REPLA T/R.E VISION: The purpose of the Application is to adjust lot lines or consolidate lots. Waiver of the filing

of a Preliminary Plan is hereby approved and the Applicant may submit a Final Plat Application only.

Signature of Commissioner:

_______________________________________________________

UTILITY CHECKLIST:

Page 6 of 7



PROPOSED NAME Of SUBDlVISION.jil#j Of ARrJ e[/mn’o, /tzi BQc½oJ 7ESt 2—S

Prior to submitting this Application to the County, the Applicant is required to take a copy of the preliminary plan
to each utility for its review and comment. All comments must be corrected prior to submission of the Application
and preliminary plan to the County. If the requirement for a preliminary plan has been waived, the Applicant must
follow the same procedure for the final plat.

NOTE TO UTILITY COMPANIES: Please sign this Checklist ONLY if all
comments submitted by you to the Applicant have been addressed in ftill.

ELECTRJC UTILJ7Th Company Name:

____________________________

Date of Final Approval:

______________________________________________________

Signature:

_______________________________________________

Title:

____________________

** *4*4*4* ** *4*44* * * * * 4 *** ** * *44* * *4 * * ** * *

TELEPHONE UTILITY: Company Name:

____________________

Date ofFinal Approval:

______________________________________________________

Signature:

___________________________________________________

Title:

____________________

4*4* * ** 4* * * * 4*4*4*4 * ** * 44*4*4* * *4 ** * * *44*

WATER UTILITY UfApplicable,: Company Name:

___________________________

Date ofFinal Approval:

______________________________________________________

Signature:

___________________________________________________

Title:

____________________

4* ** * 4*4*4 * * * 4*4* *4*4 ** * * * ** *4*4*44* * * * *4

SE WER UTILiTY (IfApplicable): Company Name:

___________________________

Date ofFinal Approval:

__________________________________________________________

Signature:

____________________________________________

Title:

___________________

* * * *44*4*44* * * * * * * *4 * * *4*4*4*4 * * * 4* * *4*4*

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TEA NSPOR TA TION (Iffrontage an State-maintained roadway)

Date ofFinal Approval:

______________________________________________________

Signature:

___________________________________________________

Title:

___________________

Page 7 of 7





Council Meeting Date: 4/13/2016

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Subject/Title:

LA. Discussion and possible action to direct City Staff to advertise a Request for
Qualifications for Accounting Services.

Item Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to consider authorizing staff to request RFQ’s for
accounting services. The current provider has worked for the City, according to staff members.
for over five years. RFQ’s for accounting services should be requested periodically, much like
Auditing Services. The City ofWoodcreek currently uses Tax Time, LLC of Live Oak, Texas
for accounting services, and Tax Time, LLC personnel have performed the services admirably
for several years, and will be welcome to submit an RFQ.

Financial Impact/Financial Information:

Accounting services cost for Fiscal Year 2014-20 15 were over 56000.00.

Comments/Recommendation:

Motion to authorize staff to advertise for RFQ’s for accounting services.

Attachments:

None

Submitted By:

Brenton B. Lewis. Interim Cit Manager





77’

Council Meeting Date: 4/13/2016

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Subject/Title:

12 B. Discussion and possible action to consider a Petition of Par View Drive Property

Owners requesting dedication of Par View Drive, a private road, to the City of Woodcreek.

Item Summary;

During discussions with City Attorney Roger Gordon it was detenined that Par View

Drive is currently a private drive, and does not belong to the City. Staffbegan working with the

property owners of Par View Drive to dedicate the roadway to the City of Woodereek to enable

the City repair the roadway. continue traffic enforcement, develop the island area, etc. The City

has received a petition from over 51% of the property owners to dedicate the roadway to the

City. In considering the acceptance of Par View Drive, council should consider the cost to

define the boundaries of the drive, and who should be responsible for a survey if required. Staff

has requested an estimated cost of a two coarse chip seal for information purposes.

Financial Impact/Financial Information:

Possible cost to officially dedicate the drive over to the City, ie filing fees and survey.

Comments/Recommendation:

None

Attachments:

Nat and Petition

Submitted By:

Brenton B. Lewis. Interim City Manager





TO: City of Woodcreek, Mayor Eskelund, 1CM Lewis, Mayor Pro Tern
Britner, City Council members: Scheel, Brizendine, Moore, Marsh.

FROM: Dean A. Horning, Property Owners, et al of Par View Village 10
SUBJECT: Petition to turn ownership of Par View Dr. over to COW
DATE: April 1, 2016

Dear Sirs/Madams;

Please fmd attached a petition of OVER 5 1% of the Owners of Record along Par
View Dr., Par View 10, City of Woodcreek; all “YES” to turn over ownership of
Par View Drive to the City of Woodcreek immediately.

Also attached is the Hays County download of ownership entities, reflected on
the attached petition.

Sincerely,

Dapofin

I, (Dean A. “Cap” Horning), attest that the signatures were affixed on the dates
shown and by the individuals whose names appear thereon, and that to the
best of my knowledge, the signatories are the owners of record of the referenced
property on Par View Drive, Par View 10 of the City of Woodcreek.

Signed:
..

Notary: ... 0

‘1/





PETITION FOR THE CONTINUED MAINTENANCE, TAXES, UTILITIES,

SIGNAGE AND LAW ENFORCEMENT OF PAR VIEW DR. TO BE PERFORMED

BY THE CITY OF WOODCREEK BY ASSUMING OWNERSHIP

The City of Woodcreek has discovered a notation on the orginal plat for Par View Village which states:

“A private street to be math tamed by property owners” In order for the City of Woodcreek (COW)

to continue maintaining the road surface, paying for utilities and taxes, providing signage and enforcement

the COW needs 51% of the ‘owners of record’ (OOR) to agree to turn over ownership to the COW.

11y51 ‘1

OWNER OF RECORD SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) OF RECORD I want to turn I wish retain private DATE
ownership of Par View ownership of Par View

Dr over to the COW Dr.

Dean Horning
—

Judy Martin c3 ,

Nikkirnkins

Harlowe-Simpson , / / h / /
RevocableTrust

//J/ Jt2/tMt. t i d.
Gibe Gean Whatiey

CIydeNJr&AIineH ,

Brown // i
Q <-‘ -

Joan i W Pepper & Qj-1n_ K)yy’m ,

DennisMMacMahon kcidI4-ie4/ fl—7’ELC .

Jeanette L Watkins ç) / ( 1

Keith and Carolyn )/‘ 7Z ,e>i-_--—-—

Burson et:z_ óca—
RobertAAuvenshine LiZ(g4’fls-4,-. ‘ :->/ /‘

&Kathleen 8 Dierks / ‘ ‘/ /

E A & Billie Elmendort 4 2flt?hh1 A- p
Susie and Fidencio

Ramirez

Stanley Joyce TEahan
‘
4j klt a - o!

Shirley Smith Harris 2 9

Mark W and Cathren
Stewart gcç;.

Harold K & Martha i.- -ì

Shelton . ‘ . .

AUL Goodlife Propery
Management LLC

Margaret M Walden

Dixie Jones Garrett



L
U

ECD

TX
78676”

“PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

#10
Lot

5
1
/2

O
F

5-A
L

L
6

&
7”

220096
H

O
R

N
IN

G
D

EA
N

A
LBERT

1
0
0

2
5

0
1

5
0

1
8

PA
R

V
IEW

S
6360

-
PA

R
V

IEW
V

ILLA
G

B
4O

TX
78676”

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

LO
T

22
G

E
O

#90606750
204562

M
A

R
TIN

JU
D

Y
8

1
0

0
1

4
7

8
0

0
1

9
PA

R
V

IEW
56360

-
PA

R
V

IEW
V

ILLA
G

E
10

TX
78676”

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

LO
T

24
H

O
U

SE
G

E
O

fl90606752
192048

JIN
K

IN
S

NIKKI
1
0
0
1
5
0
2
4
0
1
5

PA
R

V
IEW

56360
-

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

10
TX

78676”
PA

R
V

IEW
V

ILLA
G

E
#10

LO
TS

1-3
G

E
O

#90606730
117099

H
A

R
LO

W
-SIM

PSO
N

REV
O

CA
BLE

TR
U

ST
100

230560
10

PA
R

V
IEW

56360-
PA

R
V

IEW
V

ILLA
G

E
10

TX
78676”

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

LO
T

4
&

N
1/2

O
F

5255552
W

H
A

TLEY
OLLIE

G
EA

N
100

189550
14

PA
R

V
IEW

S
6360-

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

10
TX

78676”
“PA

R
V

IEW
V

ILLA
G

E
#10

Lot
21”

66446
B

R
O

W
N

CLY
D

E
N

JR
&

A
LIN

E
H

1
0
0
2
1
4
7
6
0
2
1

PA
R

V
IEW

56360
-

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

10
TX

78676”
PA

R
V

IEW
V

ILLA
G

E
SEC

1
LO

T
25

G
E

O
#90606753

228486
PEPPER

JO
A

N
I

W
&

M
C

M
A

H
O

N
D

EN
N

IS
M

1
0
0
1
7
2
1
5
0
1
1

PA
R

V
IEW

S
6360-

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

10
TX

78676”
PA

R
V

IEW
V

ILLA
G

E
SEC

11
JEA

N
ETTE

1”
100

21755032
PA

R
V

IEW
5

6
3

6
0

-
PA

R
V

IEW
V

ILLA
G

E
10

TX
78676”

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

LO
T

9
G

E
O

#90606737
236699

B
U

R
SO

N
CA

RO
LY

N
&

KEITH
1
0
0
1
7
5
1
9
0
2
4

PA
R

V
IEW

S
6360-

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

10
TX

78676”
PA

R
V

IEW
V

ILLA
G

E
LO

T
10

H
O

U
SE

G
E

0fl90606738
149330

A
U

V
EN

SH
IN

E
R

O
B

ER
T

A
&

D
IERK

S
K

A
TH

LEEN
R

1
0
0
2
0
3
1
0
0
2
6

PA
R

V
IEW

S
6360-

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

10
TX

78676”
PA

R
V

IEW
V

ILLA
G

E
L

O
T

S
H

O
U

SE
G

E
O

#9O
606736

66430
ELM

EN
D

O
R

F
E

A
&

BILLIE
JO

100
1582508

PA
R

V
IEW

56360-
PA

R
V

IEW
V

ILLA
G

E
10

TX
78676”

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

LO
T

23
H

O
U

SE
G

E
O

ff90606751
143988

R
A

M
IR

EZ
SU

SIE
&

FID
EN

C
IO

1
0
0
1
4
0
1
7
0
1
7

PA
R

V
IEW

S
6360

-
PA

R
V

IEW
V

ILLA
G

E
10

TX
78676”

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

LO
T

1
STA

N
LEY

JO
Y

C
E”

100
18138027

PA
R

V
IEW

S
6360-

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

10

O
W

N
E

R
O

T
H

E
R

T
H

A
N

O
C

C
U

P
A

N
T

TX
78676”

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

#
1

0
LC

SH
IRLEY

SM
ITH

”
1
0
0
1
3
4
1
2
0
3
0

PA
R

V
IEW

S
6360-

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

10
TX

78676”
PA

R
V

IEW
V

ILLA
G

E
LO

T
11

SH
IRLEY

SM
ITH

”
100

25000
PA

R
V

IEW
S

6360-
PA

R
V

IEW
V

ILLA
G

E
10

TX
78676”

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

LO
T

14
G

E
Q

#90606742
186985

STEW
A

R
T

M
A

RK
W

&
C

A
TH

R
EN

D
100

25000
PA

R
V

IEW
56360-

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

10
TX

78676”
PA

R
V

IEW
V

ILLA
G

E
LO

T
15

G
E

O
#90606743

186984
STEW

A
R

T
M

A
RK

‘N
&

C
A

TH
R

EN
D

10025000
PA

R
V

IEW
S

6360-
PA

R
V

IEW
V

ILLA
G

E
10

TX
78676”

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

LO
T

16
G

E
0#90606744

66439
SH

ELTO
N

H
A

R
O

LD
K

&
M

A
R

TH
A

100
18750

PA
R

V
IEW

S
6360-

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

10

TX
78676”

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

LO
T

17
G

E
O

#9O
605745

220378
A

U
L

G
000L

IFE
PR

O
PER

TY
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
LLC

100
18798029

PA
R

V
IEW

56360-
PA

R
V

IEW
V

ILLA
G

E
10

TX
78676”

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

LO
T

12
M

A
R

G
A

R
ET

M
”

1
0
0
1
4
4
8
0
0
2
5

PA
R

V
IEW

S
6360-

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

10

PA
R

V
IE

W
V

ILlA
G

E
10

PR
O

PER
TY

O
W

N
E

R
S

O
F

R
EC

O
R

D

O
W

N
E

R
/O

C
C

U
P

A
N

T

1
C

ap

2
JU

dy

3
N

ikki
4

N
an

S
O

llie

6
C

lyde

7
Jo

an
i

8
Je

a
n

e
tte

9
K

eith

10
B

ob

11
D

utch

12
F

id
en

cio

13
Jo

y
ce

R
37890

2016
R

eal
11-6360-00C

C
W

IM
B

ER
LEY

R
379D

6
2016

R
eal

11-6360-00C
C

W
IM

B
ER

LEY

R
37908

2016
R

eal
11-6360-00C

C
W

IM
B

ER
LEY

R
3788S

2016
R

eal
11-6360-00C

C
W

’M
B

ER
LEY

R
37887

2016
R

eal
11-6360-00C

C
W

IM
B

ER
LEY

R
37905

2016
R

eal
11-6360-0001

W
IM

B
ER

LEY

R
37909

2016
R

eal
11-6360-00C

C
W

IM
B

ER
LEY

R
37897

2016
R

eal
11-6360-00C

C
W

IM
B

ER
LEY

R
37893

2016
R

eal
11-6360-00C

C
W

IM
B

ER
LEY

R
37894

2016
R

eal
11-6360-00C

C
W

IM
B

ER
LEY

R
37892

2016
R

eal
11-6360-00C

C
W

IM
B

ER
LEY

R
37907

2016
R

eal
11-6360-00C

C
W

IM
B

ER
LEY

R
37902

2016
R

eal
11-6360-00C

C
W

IM
B

ER
LEY

14
R

E
N

T
A

L
R

37896
2016

R
eal

11-6360-00C
C

W
IM

B
ER

LEY

LO
T

11
R

37895
2016

R
eal

11-6360-00C
C

W
IM

B
ER

LEY

15
LO

T
14

LO
T

15

R
37898

2016
R

eal
11-6360-00C

C
W

IM
B

ER
LEY

R
37899

2016
R

eal
11-6360-00C

C
W

IM
B

ER
LEY

16
R

E
N

T
A

L
R

37900
2016

R
eal

11-6360-00C
C

W
IM

B
ER

LEY

17
R

E
N

T
A

L
R

37901
2016

R
eal

11-6360-00C
C

W
IM

B
ER

LEY

18
BA

N
K

R
37903

2016
R

eal
11-6360-00C

C
W

IM
B

ER
LEY

19
T

R
U

ST
R

379C
4

2016
R

eal
11-6360-00C

C
W

IM
B

ER
LEY

TX
78676”

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

LO
T

20
G

E
O

#90606748
208474

G
A

R
R

ETT
DIXIE

JO
N

ES
1
0
0
1
4
3
1
2
0
2
3

PA
R

V
IEW

S
6360-

PA
R

V
IEW

V
ILLA

G
E

10



-

•
1

—
.

‘
-

p
i
t
.

I
S

fl
.i

iL
n

t0
2

i
.
.
t
.

i
i

I
i
a
j
v
s

‘
p

c
b
’

I

I
‘

S
-

-:;
4

:
,

r
1

.
‘

:
:

9L
6t

t
’
T

’
T

h
o

T
S

pU
P

p
u
e
jj

A
w

S
S

9
U

T
M

5
f

a
e
j

f
O

O
q

sp
lo

D
e
’>

J
P

J
U

T
‘1

i2
&

F
:P

u
o

a
D

T
p

Q
M

r
&

p
Jo

D
a
l

u
e
u
n
y

jo
a
e
D

T
;T

a
D

9
T

4
T

’
A

;f
l.

Ia
D

X
q
i?

q
O

Q
‘S

P
X

9
j

3
X

U
n
o
3

‘U
O

IX
E

t3
‘a

1
1
9
P

A
1

‘I

I
SA

V
H

JO
A

IN
fl

O
D

I
s
v
x
n

ic
a
iv

is

..-1’

t
.7

tç
.c

f
l—

ç
tl

-
f
l.

.
f
l
f
l
.

•
—

••
•

J
Iu

s
]q

JO
O

L
IU

&
’

it

If
i
3
’
i
.
t
i
t
i
.
I
4

I
l
i
t
;
i
.
.
;

—
ii

‘i
i

I
;

fl
[f

l
N

Il
t
t
t
i
;
-
.

t
t
.

i
i
;
.
.

_
fl

.i
fl

,L
V

1
.

0
]
.

1

‘-
I

-
A

f
Y

7
i4

m
Z

..
I

‘I
.

d
o
ll

l
t
0
.
•
;
_
E

.
.

/
_

_
_

,_
..

F
3

iJ
f

•o
.•

it
;f

rv

•
n
j
’
;
3
1
0
n
.
o
k
j

•
t
f
l
p
I

°
°
t
i

•
q
l
;
.
’
,
l
’
,
•

L
M

I
]
O

;f
l•

I
f
ll

•
f
l
;
t
i
i

t
I
Q

.
1
.
i
i
h
I
.
.
p
;
q
f
l
.
;
.
]
.
w

.
b
;
,
;
b
*
,
J
.
T

M
o
t
i
;
’
;
.
.
]
.

lO
L

L

O
r

-1
51

17
01

W
.

,o
c—

3I
Y

D
S

i
v
x
l
1

fl
t1

1
1
0
2

€
fl

H
•
p

A
3

A
ti

6
B

X
Y

M
N

i3
P

31
10

1
C

II
!

P
O

N
J
O

N
f
li

S
U

M
w

D
n
o
y
n

3H
1

II
C

0
31

10
0S

IV
D

IC
Y

N
S

0
7
V

1
3

3
0
1

iS
10

00
S

O
lD

!
L

IE
JO

10
01

1
n
o
t

10
00

S
H

Y
’

iS
s
3
a
D

v
’
o
’

O
’I

l]
H

0
1
0
1

00
11

0
0
0
0
0
1
M

0
0
0
0

V

m
i

rm
v
n

1
]

m
f\



Council Meeting Date: 4/13/2016

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Subject/Title:

12. C. Discussion and possible action to continue support of Capital Metropolitan
Planning Organization (CAMPO) with a contribution of $440.00.

Item Summary:

The City has received the annual statement from CAMPO for a contribution of $440.00.
The contribution, as stated on the invoice will be used to find numerous CAMPO programs and
projects. CAMPO. on its website has the 2035 and 2040 plan.

The Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) is the Metropolitan Planning
Organization (MPO) for Bastrop. Burnet. Caldwell, Hays, Travis. and Williamson Counties.

CAMPO coordinates regional transportation planning with counties, cities, Capital Metropolitan
Transportation Authority. Capital Area Rural Transportation System, Central Texas Regional
Mobility Authority, Texas Department of Transportation.

Will Conley is currently serving as theChair of the Executive Conunittee.

Financial Impact/Financial Information:

$440.00 to be expensed from budget

Comments/Recommendation:

Staff recommendation is to support CAMPO.

Attachments:

Letter/Invoice Dated March 1, 2016

Submitted By:

Brenton B. Lewis. Interim City Manager



$AMPGV

March 1,2016

INVOICE# CAMPO-1 6-025

City of Woodcreek
The Honorable Eric Eskejund
41 Champions Circle
Woodcreek, Texas 78676

Dear Mayor Eskelund:

We appreciate your support in contributing to the overall success of the CAMPO region. Your
local contribution will be used to fund numerous CAMPO programs and projects.

Please submit your local contribution for the total invoice amount.

TOTAL INVOICE AMOUNT: $440.00

Thank You Sincerely,

CAM PC

PLEASE REMIT TO:

Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO)
Attention: Ashby Johnson, Executive Director
P.O. Box 1088
Austin, Texas 78767 - 1088

www.cAMPoTexas.org
506 Barton Springs Rd., Ste. 700, Austin, TX 78704

MAILING LDORrSS RO. Box 1088, Austin, TX 78767

CAPITAL AREA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 0512 97422750512 974 6385



Council Meeting Date: 4/13/2016

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Subject/Title:

12. D. Discussion and possible action on utilization of outside services for citation for
Ordinance Violations.

Item Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to provide an update to the elected body the use of an
outside firm for enforcement of ordinance violations. Staff has performed research and have
detennined the City of Woodcreek is under contract with ATS for the enforcement of ordinance
violations. The City discontinued the use ofATS in a cost savings attempt. The contract with
ATS is based on each violation inspection being a cost of $45.00. Therefore, the initial
inspection, and each subsequent violation will be at a cost of $45.00. Each violation inspection
will cost the City a minimum of $90.00, which would cover the initial and final inspections. If
there are any inspection needed between the aforementioned then the cost would be $45.00 per
inspection. The following procedure will be initiated when a complaint is received:

Complaint Received
Staff investigates and determines whether a violation has occurred or not
Contact will be made by City staffofviolation
Official Contact (RED TAG) will be initiated by City Staff
If no response City Staff will contact ATS to continue process and prepare documentation for
Municipal Court

Financial Impact/Financial Information:

Cost associated with enforcen ent will be charged to Expense Line Item 7000.03
Code Compliance Budgeted Amount for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 $1,500.

Comments/Recommendation:

No Action required unless additional research is requested by Council to pursue other
possible alternatives.

Attachments:

None

Submitted By:

Brenton B. Lewis. Interim City Manager





Council Responsibilities as of April 13, 2016

City Hall

Procedures and Management, Municipal Court, Council Policies, Enforcement Policy and Procedures

• Mayor Pro Tem Britner

• Councilmember Scheel

Planning

Comprehensive Plan, Planning & Zoning, Ordinance Review

• Councilmember Moore

• Councilmember Brizendine

Public Safety

Law Enforcement, Emergency Management, Hazard Mitigation, Fire, Rescue, Homeland Security, Traffic
Oversight

• City Manager

• Mayor Pro Tern Britner

• Councilrnember Moore

Development
Economic Development, Annexation, ETJ Development, Development Agreements, Special Use Permits

• Councilmember Moore

• Councilmember Marsh

Infrastructure

Capital Improvements, Roads, City water/sewer, Franchise/license agreements/contracts, Outdoor
Utilities

• Councilmember Brizendine

• Councilmember Marsh

Open Spaces

Community/Environment/Recreation, Quicksand Colt Course liaison, Parks, Development of City
Property, Camp Young Judea liaison, Beautification

• Councilmember Scheel

• Councilmember Brizendine

Executive/Administrative
Public Relations, Legal, Financial, Liaison to local governments, Envision Texas, CAMPO

• Mayor Eskelund

• City Manager

ra-





Council Meeting Date: 4/13/2016

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Subject/Title:

12. F. Discussion and possible action to amend the City ofWoodcreek Code of
Ordinances Chapter 155 (“Subdivisions”) Section 155.27 (D) (1) “Processing of Final Hat”)

Item Summary:

This itetn was placed on the agenda to provide for time to review plats and to have final
acceptance by the Cit”. Section 212.009 of the local government code states:

Sec. 212.009. APPROVAL PROCEDURE. (a) The municipal authority responsible
for approving plats shall act on a plat within 30 days afler the date the plat is filed. A plat is
considered approved by the municipal authority unless it is disapproved within that period.

(b) If an ordinance requires that a plat be approved by the governing body of the
municipality iii addition to the plaiming commission, the governing body shall act on the plat
within 30 days afler the date the plat is approved by the planning commission or is considered
approved by the inaction of the commission. A plat is considered approved by the governing
body unless it is disapproved within that period.

(c) If a plat is approved, the municipal authority giving the approval shall endorse the
plat with a certificate indicating the approval. The certificate must be signed by:

(1) the autborits presiding officer and attested by the authority’s secretary: or
(2) a majority of the members of the authority.

(d) If the municipal authority responsible for approving plats fails to act on a plat within
the prescribed period, the authority on request shall issue a certificate stating the date the plat
was filed and that the authority failed to act on the plat within the period. The certificate is
effective in place of the endorsement required by Subsection (c).

(e) The municipal authority responsible for approving plats shall maintain a record of
each application made to the authority and the authority’s action taken on it. On request of an
owner of an affected tract, the authority shall certify the reasons for the action taken on an
application.

Acts 1987, 70th Leg., ch. 149, Sec. 1, eff Sept. 1, 1987.

City Attorney Gordon has within Attachment “K’ set forth the processing of a final plat.



Financial Jmpact/Financial Information:

None

Comments/Recommendation:

Adoption of Ordinance as presented by the City Attorney

Attachments:

Drafted Ordinance

Submitted B’:

Brenton B. Lewis. Interim City Manager



ORDINANCE NO.

CITY OF WOODCREEK, TEXAS

AMENDMENT TO CHAPtER 155 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES

SUBDIVISIONS ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF
WOODCREEK CODE OF ORDINANCES AT TITLE XV
(“LAND USAGE”), CHAPTER 155 (“SUBDIVISIONS”),
SECTION 155.27(D)(1) (“PROCESSING OF FLV4L FLAP’)
TO SETTING STANDARDS FOR THE CITY’S
DETERMINATION THAT A PLAT APPLICATION IS
ADMINISTRATIVELY COMPLETE, SETTING
DEADLINES, PROVIDING PENALTIES, AND PROVIDING
FOR ENACTMENT, REPEALER, SEVERABILITY,
CODIFICATION, AND EFFECTIVE DATE, AND FINDING
PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING.

WHEREAS. pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section 5 1.001, the City has general
authority to adopt an ordinance or police regulation that is for the good
government, peace or order of the City and is necessary or proper for carrying out
a power granted by law to the City; and

WHEREAS. the City Council finds that the applicants seeking to plat. amend, revise, or
otherwise change existing plats regularly fail to submit complete applications to
the City: and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that consistency in the processing of plat applications and
scheduling of any necessary council action necessitates the review of a complete
application; and

WHEREAS. the City Council finds that the amending the Subdivisions ordinance to allow the
City Secretary to determine that all fmal plat filing requirements have been met.
as provided for in this ordinance, is reasonable, necessary, and proper for the good
government of the City of Woodcreek,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Woodereek:
1. FINDINGS OF FACT

The foregoing recitals are incol]orated into this Ordinance by reference as fmdings of fact as if
expressly set forth herein.

Ordinance No.

______

Page 1 of 5
Amending Chapter 155 of the Code of Ordinances
(“S ubdivis ions”)



2. ENACTMENT

Chapter 155 (“Subdivisions”) ofthe Code of Ordinances ofthe City ofwoodcreek is amended at
Section 155.27(D)(1) so as to read in accordance with Attachment A. which is attached hereto
and incorporated into this Ordinance for all intents and purposes.

3. REPEALER

All ordinances, resolutions, or pails thereof that are in conflict or inconsistent with any
provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions
of tius Ordinance shall be and remain controlling as to the matters regulated, herein.

4. SEVERABILITY

Should any of the clauses, sentences, paragraphs, sections or pails of this Ordinance be deemed
invalid, unconstitutional, or unenforceable by a court of law or administrative agency with
jurisdiction over the matter, such action shall not be construed to affect any other valid portion of
this Ordinance.

5. CODIFICATION

The City Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to record and publish the language of
Chapter 91, as amended by this Ordinance, in the City’s Code of Ordinances.

6. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its passage and the publication of caption of
this ordinance.

7. PROPER NOTICE & MEETING

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was passed
was attended by a quorum of the City Council, was open to the public, and that public notice of
the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act,
Texas Government Code, Chapter 551.

PASSED & APPROVED this, the

_____

day of April 2016, by a vote of (ayes) to
(,zai’s) and (absteniio,is) of the City Council of \Voodcreek, Texas.

CITY OF WOODCREEK:

Mayor Eric C. Eskelund
Ordinance No.

__________

Page 2 of 5
Amending Chapter 155 of the Code of Ordinances
(“Subdivisions”)



ATTEST:

Brenton B. Lewis. Interim City Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
The Law Office a/Roger Gordon

Ordinance No.

__________

Page 3 of 5
Amending Chapter 55 of the Code of Ordinances
(“S ubdivis ions”)



Attaclznient “A”

City of Woodcreek

CODE OF ORDINANCES

TITLE XV: LAND USAGE

CHAPTER 155: SUBDIVISIONS

Final PEat

§ 155.27 PROCESSING OF FINAL PLAT.

(D) Processing offinal p/at.

(1) When the City Secretary determines that all final plat filing requirements have been met,
the city will review the final plat and all required supporting documents for compliance with this
chapter and any other applicable ordinances of the city. Action will be taken by the Council
within 90 days of the effective filing date to either approve or disapprove the final p1st. If no
action is taken to approve or disapprove the final p1st within such 90-day period, then the final
piat shall be deemed to be approved. If the plat is not approved, the city shall indicate the
applicable section or sections of this chapter with which the plat and supporting documents are in
non-compliance.

(2) Within a period of two years after the plat has been approved, and if the subdivider has
constructed and has had accepted, by the city, all required street, drainage, water and wastewater
Improvements, the Mayor shall direct the City Secretary to cause the final plat to be recorded in
the deed and plat records of the county. No plat will be filed, however, without a written request
from the subdivider along with a check payable to the city for the amount of the recording fee.

(3) At the request of the subdivider, the final plat may be recorded prior to completion of
the required street drainage, water and wastewater improvements by the subdivider providing an
acceptable guarantee for performance. The guarantee of performance shall be in the form set by
the city. The Mayor will then direct the City Secretary to cause the plat and the performance
agreement to be recorded in the deed and plat records of the county. Upon completion of the
required street, drainage, water and wastewater improvements and acceptance by the city, an
instrument, in the form as set by the city releasing the subdivider from the requirements of the
performance agreement, shall be filed by the City Secretary in the deed and plat records of the
county. At the time of filing the guarantee of performance referred to above, the subdivider shall
make a written request that the pint be recorded and tender a check in the amount required to pay
the recording fee for the p1st. the performance agreement and the release of the performance
agreement.

Ordinance No.

__________

Page 4 of 5
Amending Chapter 155 of the Code of Ordinances
(“Subdivisions”)



(4) In the event an apDroved plat has not been recorded in one of the maimers described
above within two years of approval, said approval of such plat shall expire. Thereafter, should
the subdivider desire to resubmit the plat. it shall be submitted in the same maimer as a
previously unsubmitted plat.

Ordinance No.

________

Page 5 of S
Amending Chapter 155 of the Code of Ordinances
(“Subdivisions”)





Council Meeting Date: 4/13/2016

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Subject/Title:

12. G. Discussion and possible action to direct City Attorney to draft a letter directed to
all property owners regarding their responsibility to inform potential buyers of non-conforming
zoning issues.

Item Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to determine the necessity to inform property owners
oftheir need to notify potential buyers of non-conformance to the zoning codes. At the last
regular meeting it was determined that tile enforcement of nonconformance to the Zoning Code
would begin when the property changed owners and or if more than 51% of a structure is
damaged or needs to he repaired for general maintenance. The most costly way to notify of the
enforcement would be to provide for direct mailing to property owners. Other avenues could be
to noti’ realtors that have properties for sale in Woodcreek at this time, to noti’ the broker,
and/or Pubhc Notice in the newspaper.

Financial Impact/Financial Information:

Cost of notification

Comments/Recommendation:

Direction to staff, if any, to provide for mass notification

Attachments:

None

Submitted By:

Brenton B. Lewis. interim City Manager




